
4/27/2020; Page 1 of 3 

 
 

 

 
 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
VIRTUAL MEETING AGENDA 

Monday, April 27, 2020 
5:30 p.m. Regular Meeting 

Eastmont Administration Office 
 
Due to current restrictions on public gatherings and in support of public safety, Eastmont’s 
April 27, 2020 Board Meeting is closed to in-person public attendance. This meeting will 
be broadcast by the Superintendent and staff from the Eastmont Administration Office 
Board Room via this link:  https://us04web.zoom.us/j/76878026009   
 
 

 

The Eastmont School District is governed by a board of five directors.  The Eastmont Board of Directors sets the direction 
of the District by establishing goals, objectives, and policies to guide the superintendent who supervises all programs 
and staff. The Board of Directors is responsible for ensuring that the Eastmont School District is adequately financed to 
meet those goals, objectives, and policies; for monitoring the progress of the District; and for evaluating the performance 
of the superintendent. Each board member is a fiduciary for the District and, as such is responsible for using his or her 
best judgment in conducting the affairs of the District. 
The Board generally meets at 5:30 p.m. on the second and fourth Monday of each month at either a school site or the 
Administration Office Board Room at 800 Eastmont Avenue, East Wenatchee. On holidays, or when a conflict occurs, 
a meeting may be held at an alternate time and/or date with proper notification given to the media.   
The complete 2019-20 Board Meeting Schedule is available at www.eastmont206.org under the School Board tab. 

 

 
 NOTICE is hereby given that the Eastmont School District No. 206 Board of 
Directors, Douglas County, Washington will hold a virtual regular meeting on Monday, 
April 27, 2020 beginning at 5:30 p.m. for the purpose of considering and acting upon the 
following agenda items: 
 
I. CALL TO ORDER & PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE   
 
II. APPROVE AGENDA/MODIFICATIONS 
 
III. PUBLIC COMMENT  

Call-in public comments will be accepted starting at about 5:32 at (509) 888-4698. 
Comments may also be sent regular mail or email to Eastmont School District at 
schoolboard@eastmont206.org   
 
Comments critical of personnel, students, or volunteers will not be read given 
privacy concerns. Instead, they will be referred to the Superintendent for further 
inquiry and possible action.    

 
 
 

http://www.eastmont206.org/
mailto:schoolboard@eastmont206.org


4/27/2020; Page 2 of 3 

 
 
IV. BOARD TRAINING  

Board Training with Washington Schools Risk Management Pool (WSRMP) 
Deborah Callahan, Executive Director and Charles Leitch, Founding Principal of 
Patterson Buchanan Fobes & Leitch Inc., P.S. will be held for the purpose of 
board roles, responsibilities, and liability training.   

 
V. INFORMATION 

A. Board News 
B. Superintendent News 
 

VI. CONSENT AGENDA 
(All items on the Consent Agenda have been distributed to board members for study and are 
considered routine. ALL items appearing in this section are adopted by one single motion, unless a 
member of the board or the superintendent requests that an item be removed and voted on 
separately.) 

A. Approval of the minutes from the virtual regular meeting held on April 13, 2020. 
B. Approval of the payment of the bills and/or payroll dated April 27, 2020. 
C. Approval of the Personnel Action Items dated April 27, 2020. 
D. Approval of the following surplus requests: 

1. Eastmont Maintenance Department item. 
2. Eastmont Technology Department items. 

E. Approval of draft Eastmont Elementary Student Handbook for 2020-21. 
F. Approval of vendor partnership with GESA Credit Union. 
G. Approval of Resolution No. 2020-04 Emergency Waiver of High School 

Graduation Credits. 
H. Approval of the following policies for Emergency Adoption due to COVID-19: 

Section Number Title 
2000 Instruction Policy 2402  English Language Arts 

2000 Instruction Policy 2403 Math 

2000 Instruction Policy 2404 Science 

2000 Instruction Policy 2405 Social Studies 

2000 Instruction Policy 2406 The Arts 

2000 Instruction Policy 2407 Health and Fitness 

2000 Instruction Policy 2408 Integrated Environmental and 
Sustainability Education 

2000 Instruction Policy 2409 World Languages 

2000 Instruction Policy 2413 Equivalency Credit for Career and 
Technical Education Courses 

 
I. Review of the monthly Budget Status Update. 

 
 
 



4/27/2020; Page 3 of 3 

 
 
VII. REPORTS 

A. District Food Services Report — Suzy Howard, Food Services Director 
B. District Physical Fitness, Wellness, and Health Report – Spencer Taylor, 

Executive Director and David Woods, Asst. Superintendent 
 
VIII. DISCUSSION & POSSIBLE ACTION ITEMS 

A. Modification to Procedure 2420-P Grading and Progress Reports — 
Garn Christensen, Superintendent 

B. Policy 3224 Student Dress for Second Reading/Adoption — Garn Christensen, 
Superintendent 

C. Draft Annual Board Meeting Calendar for 2020-21 — Garn Christensen, 
Superintendent 

 
IX. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS 

 
X. ADJOURNMENT 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

  FUTURE TOPICS IDENTIFIED BY THE BOARD FROM PREVIOUS MEETINGS 
 1) Student use of cellphones in classrooms and schools   
 2) Instructional screen time  
 3) Criteria and guidelines for student music and theater performances 
 
 
  UPCOMING MEETINGS – Until further notice, all future Eastmont Board of Directors 
Meetings will be held virtually or via phone conference.  

 

 May 11 Virtual Regular Meeting at 5:30 p.m. 
 May 26 Virtual Regular Meeting at 5:30 p.m. 
 June 8 Public Hearing on 2020-21 Budget and Virtual Regular Meeting at 5:30 p.m. 
 July 13 Virtual Regular Meeting at 5:30 p.m. 
 
 



-
D
R
A
F
T
-

EASTMONT SCHOOL DISTRICT
Relationships, Relevance, Rigor, Results
509.884.7169 ¢ FAX:509.884.4210 > WWW.EASTMONT206.0ORG

800 EASTMONTAVE. ° EAST WENATCHEE, WA 98802

SRSENREDETEEE

BOARD OF DIRECTORS
VIRTUAL REGULAR MEETING MINUTES

April 13, 2020

CALL TO ORDER & PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

The virtual regular meeting of the Eastmont School District Board of Directors was called
to order by Board President Dave Piepel at 5:30 p.m. in the Eastmont Administration
Board Room at 800 Eastmont Avenue, East Wenatchee.

A Zoom link was provided on the District's website for public participation at:

https://us04web.zoom.us/j/773310508?pwd=NWZ1MS9lbkVmMHZXWmtXN2loQ0
ZZZz09

ATTENDANCE

Present in Board Room:

Dave Piepel, Board President

Annette Eggers, Board Vice President
Meaghan Vibbert, Board Director

Garn Christensen, Board Secretary/Superintendent
Brandy Fields, Secretary to Superintendent

Participating remotely:

Whitney Smith, Board Director

Cindy Wright, Board Director
District staff presenting

Media personnel

APPROVE AGENDA/MODIFICATIONS

Superintendent Garn Christensen reported there were no modifications to the Agenda.

MOVEDbyDirector Vibbert and SECONDEDbyDirector Eggers to approve the Agenda
for April 13, 2020 as presented. The motion CARRIED unanimously.

PUBLIC COMMENT

Noneat this time.

Draft Minutes for 4/13/20: Page 1 of 4



-
D
R
A
F
T
-

BUILDING AND PROGRAM REPORT

A. Clovis Point Staff Recognition.
Director Eggers recognized Clovis Point Intermediate SchoolStaff for the following

accomplishments:
1. Clovis Point's Guidance Team meets weekly to discuss Tier 2 & Tier 3 students.

They problem solve how to best assist these at-risk students. The PBIS

Committee meets regularly to collaborate and problem solve howto bestassist

all students with their SEL needs.
2. Clovis Point has implemented an Inclusion program for their Special Education

students building wide.
3. All students receive daily instruction in Science and Social Studies, as well as a

double period block instruction in Math and ELA. In addition, all students are

receiving Enrichment Reading and in some cases Math.
4. Math is Cool Grade 5 received 1% place; Math is Cool Grade6 received 1°

place; and Math is Cool Grade 7 received 2" place.

B. Clovis Point Intermediate School Building Report.
Principal Bob Celebrezze and Clovis Point School staff shared information on their
recent challenges and accomplishments. They answered questions from the Board.

INFORMATION
A. Board News.

Director Smith shared her experience as a parentin this new remotelearning
environment and was complimentary of District staff reaching out and contacting her

students. Other directors agreed and expressed appreciation for all District staff.

B. Superintendent News.
1. K-4 Remote Learning Verbal Report

Executive Director Spencer Taylor reported on K-4 Remote Learning andtheir

progressto-date.

2. 5-12 Remote Learning and Special Education Verbal Report
Assistant Supt/Executive Director David Woodsreported on 5-12 Remote

Learning and Special Education and their progress to-date.

3. High School Activities Verbal Report
Eastmont High SchoolPrincipal Lance Noell reported on the Board on High

SchoolActivities and their progress to-date.

CONSENT AGENDA
A. Approval of minutes. The Board of Directors approved the minutes from thevirtual

regular meeting on March 23, 2020.

B. Paymentof bills and/or payroll. The Board of Directors approved the following
checkslisted on warrant registers dated April 13, 2020: .

 
 

Warrant Numbers Total Dollar Amount

7117959-7117959 $67.38

7117960-7117962 | $150.00

Draft Minutes for 4/13/20; Page 2 of 4



-
D
R
A
F
T
-

Warrant Numbers Total Dollar Amount
  

7117963-7117987 $4,400.30
7117988-7118118 $311,467.14
201900070-201900071 $521.20

C. Approval of personnel action. The Board of Directors approved the Personnel Action
Items dated April 13, 2020 as presented.
 

D. Approval of school improvement plan. The Board of Directors approved School
ImprovementPlan for Clovis Point Intermediate School.
 

E. Approval of revised enrollment projection. The Board of Directors approved the

revised Fiscal Year 2020-21 Budget Development Process Recommended
Enrollment Projection.

 

F. Approval to enter into agreement. The Board of Directors authorized the

superintendent to enter into an agreement with WANRack LLC for wide area network
services.

G. Approval of resolution. The Board of Directors approved Resolution No. 2020-03 A
Resolution Adopting the Finalized Douglas County Hazard Mitigation Plan.
 

H. Review of student enrollment update. The Board of Directors received the Monthly
Student Enrollment Update.
 

Clarification was provided to the Board regarding Consent Agenda Item E. Revised Fiscal
Year 2020-21 Budget Development Process RecommendedEnrollment Projection.

MOVEDby Director Wright and SECONDEDbyDirector Smith to approve Consent
Agenda Items #A-H. The motion CARRIED unanimously.

DISCUSSION & POSSIBLE ACTION ITEMS

A. Policy 2220 School Calendar for Third Reading/Adoption.

Superintendent Christensen presented draft Policy 2220 School Calendar along with
Procedure 2220-P.

MOVEDby Director Eggers and SECONDEDbyDirector Smith to approve Policy 2220

School Calendar as presented. The motion CARRIED unanimously.

B. Policy 3224 Student Dress and Procedure 3224-P for First Reading/Discussion.

Superintendent Christensen presented draft Policy 3224 Student Dress along with
Procedure 3224-Pforfirst reading/discussion. Discussion was held and

Superintendent Christensenwill present anotherpolicy draft at a future meeting.

C. Review draft Annual Board Meeting Calendar for 2020-21.

Superintendent Christensen presented draft Annual Board Meeting Calendarfor

2020-21 for discussion. Discussion was held and Superintendent Christensenwill

present anotherdraft calendar with Board meetings on the 18t and 3 Mondays.

Draft Minutes for 4/13/20; Page 3 of 4



-D
RA

FT
-

FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS
Newlegislation regarding Sexual Health curriculum.

ADJOURNMENT
MOVEDbyDirector Vibbert and SECONDEDbyDirector Smith to adjourn the meeting.

The motion CARRIED unanimously.

The meeting adjourned at 7:12 p.m.

Approval:

  

Chairperson Date Secretary Date

Draft Minutes for 4/13/20; Page 4 of 4



 
 
 
 
TO:  Board of Directors 
 
FROM: Vicki Trainor, Executive Director of Human Resources 
 
SUBJECT: Personnel Action Items 
 
DATE:  April 27, 2020 
 
CATEGORY 
☐Informational ☐Discussion Only ☐Discussion & Action ☒Action 

 
 
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION AND ADMINISTRATIVE CONSIDERATION 
 
Deceased 

Last Name First Name School Position/Years 
Hickman Elizabeth Transportation Dispatch/VersaTran/30 years 

 
Retired 
The following person has notified us of their plans to resign: 

Last Name First Name School Position/Years 
Watkins Scott Maintenance Maintenance Asst/26 years 

 
 
ATTACHMENTS FISCAL IMPACT 
☒None ☒Personnel Expenditure 

 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
The administration recommends approval of the Personnel Action Items listed above. 



 
 
 
 
TO:  Board of Directors 
 
FROM: Garn Christensen, Superintendent 
 
SUBJECT: Requests for Surplus 
 
DATE:  April 27, 2020 
 
 
CATEGORY 
☐Informational ☐Discussion Only ☐Discussion & Action ☒Action 

 
 
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION AND ADMINISTRATIVE CONSIDERATION 
 
Eastmont Maintenance Department staff request the following vehicle be declared as 
surplus:   

• 1992 Isuzu Box Truck with Liftgate and VIN# JALB4B1K3P7000230 with 
178,612 miles. The liftgate is broken, with significant damage to the roof, and 
it is no longer used by the District. 

 
Eastmont Technology Department staff request the attached list of items to be declared as 
surplus. 
 
 
ATTACHMENTS FISCAL IMPACT 
☒None ☒Revenue, if sold 
 

 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
The administration recommends the Board authorize said property as surplus. 



Technology Surplus - April 27, 2020

Asset No. *Asset Type *Manufacturer *Model Serial Number
19269 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR0413SR
19492 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR0413KF
20121 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR03HAS8
20122 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR03HAK6
20123 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR03HAPL
20124 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR03HARA
20125 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR03HK2Y
20126 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR03H8LW
20127 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR03HK2R
20128 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DB000FUSLR03Z11X
20129 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DB000FUSLR03Z11F
20130 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DB000FUSLR03Z11M
20131 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DB000FUSLR03Z0EZ
20132 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DB000FUSLR03Z0ET
20133 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DB000FUSLR03Z12G
20134 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DB000FUSLR03Z11E
20135 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DB000FUSLR03Z128
20136 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DB000FUSLR03Z12T
20137 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DB000FUSLR03Z120
20141 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR03P4YS
20142 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR03P605
20143 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1s20du0009uslr03p6fw
20144 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1s20du0009uslr03p6bt
20145 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1s20du0009uslr03p6d9
20146 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1s20du0009uslr03p6cg
20147 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1s20du0009uslr03p6d5
20148 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1s20du0009uslr03p6es
20149 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1s20du0009uslr03p6bu
20150 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1s20du0009uslr03p6d6
20151 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1s20du0009uslr03p6g7
20152 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1s20du0009uslr03p67w
20153 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1s20du0009uslr03p6b6
20154 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1s20du0009uslr03p1rw
20155 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1s20du0009uslr03p6cq
20156 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1s20du0009uslr03p683
20157 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1s20du0009uslr03p67r
20158 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1s20du0009uslr03p6d2
20159 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1s20du0009uslr03p6cr
20160 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1s20du0009uslr03p6cy
20161 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1s20du0009uslr03p6cn
20162 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1s20du0009uslr03p6cu
20163 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1s20du0009uslr03p6d3
20164 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1s20du0009uslr03p6fq
20165 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1s20du0009uslr03p6dc
20166 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1s20du0009uslr03p6gk
20167 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1s20du0009uslr03p6f5
20168 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1s20du0009uslr03p6f6
20169 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1s20du0009uslr03p6br
20170 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1s20du0009uslr03p6e6
20201 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR03P6FA
20202 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR03P681
20203 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR03P6D1
20204 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR03P6FB



Technology Surplus - April 27, 2020

Asset No. *Asset Type *Manufacturer *Model Serial Number
20205 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR03P6GY
20206 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR03P6DG
20207 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR03P6EW
20208 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR03P6CH
20209 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR03P6F7
20210 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR03VLNG
20211 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR03P67M
20212 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR03P6E7
20213 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR03P6EF
20214 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR03VLA5
20215 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR03VLY2
20216 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR03VM05
20217 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR03VLS4
20218 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR03VM4C
20219 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR03VM41
20220 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR03VM40
20221 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR03VM9Y
20222 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR03VM47
20223 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR03VLZN
20224 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR03VLGR
20225 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR03VM50
20226 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR03P6BK
20227 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR03VM4W
20228 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR03VLK3
20229 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR03VLXW
20230 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR03VM1R
20231 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR03TVKA
20232 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR03TXRE
20233 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR03TXRH
20234 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR03TXH1
20235 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR03TXQG
20236 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR03TXQ2
20237 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR03TXQA
20238 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR03TXGN
20239 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR03TXGX
20240 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR03TXFB
20241 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR03TRZL
20242 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR03TXRF
20243 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR03TXEX
20244 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR03TXNK
20245 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR03TXH0
20246 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR03TXQE
20247 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR03TRXS
20248 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR03TXHV
20249 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR03TXPH
20250 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR03TXPS
20251 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR03TXE5
20252 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR03TXR6
20253 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR03TVJN
20254 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR03TXPP
20255 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR03TXHZ
20256 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR03TXEN
20257 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR03TXNY



Technology Surplus - April 27, 2020

Asset No. *Asset Type *Manufacturer *Model Serial Number
20258 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR03TXEZ
20259 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR03TXR9
20260 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR03TXNQ
20291 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR03TXKG
20292 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR03TXJV
20293 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR03TXPD
20294 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR03TXH3
20295 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR03TXR7
20296 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR03TXMZ
20297 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR03TXEA
20298 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR03TXPZ
20299 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR03TXR1
20300 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR03TXQN
20301 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR03TXRL
20302 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR03TVHG
20303 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR03TXQS
20304 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR03TXRM
20305 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR03TXDQ
20306 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR03TXQU
20307 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR03TXHJ
20308 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR03TXHF
20309 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR03TXN7
20310 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR03TVHZ
20311 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR03TXPM
20312 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR03TXR5
20313 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR03TXFU
20314 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR03TXQH
20315 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR03TXQR
20316 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR03TXRP
20318 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR03TXPW
20319 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR03TXQY
20320 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR03TXQP
20321 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR03VMBD
20322 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR03VLH0
20323 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR03VM0F
20324 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR03VLAD
20325 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR03VL92
20326 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR03VLAN
20327 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR03VLGB
20328 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR03VM27
20329 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR03VM30
20330 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR03VLQ3
20331 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR03VLNM
20332 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR03VLPA
20333 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR03VLHS
20334 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR03VLP9
20335 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR03VLQF
20336 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR03VLM8
20337 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR03VLLR
20338 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR03VLS6
20339 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR03VM2V
20340 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR03VM4G
20341 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR03VM4X



Technology Surplus - April 27, 2020

Asset No. *Asset Type *Manufacturer *Model Serial Number
20342 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR03VMB2
20343 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR03VLGL
20344 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR03VLZ4
20345 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR03VLAE
20346 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR03P6FG
20347 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR03VLT2
20348 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR03VLJX
20349 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR03VLZ7
20350 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR03P6C2
20351 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR03TXPV
20352 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR03TXRG
20353 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR03TXEB
20354 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR03TRUS
20355 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR03TXPB
20356 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR03TXQ9
20357 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR03TXQB
20359 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR03TXQF
20360 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR03TXGQ
20361 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR03TRSN
20362 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR03TXFX
20363 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR03TXFF
20364 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR03TXKN
20365 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR03TXPF
20366 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR03TXQ6
20367 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR03TXRR
20368 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR03TXPT
20369 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR03TXQD
20370 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR03TXQW
20371 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR03TXPX
20372 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR03TXR2
20373 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR03TXQV
20374 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR03TXQQ
20375 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR03TXR4
20376 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR03TXFZ
20377 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR03TXG5
20378 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR03TXG3
20379 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR03TXRK
20380 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR03TRU4
20381 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR03HJ6L
20382 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR03HJ8Y
20383 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR03HT72
20384 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR03HJ0L
20385 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR03HT61
20387 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR03HT4K
20388 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR030S25
20389 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR03HT66
20390 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR03HHYR
20391 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR03HT4W
20392 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR03HJ8G
20393 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR03HJ85
20394 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR03HJ83
20395 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR03HSWV
20396 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR03HT3C



Technology Surplus - April 27, 2020

Asset No. *Asset Type *Manufacturer *Model Serial Number
20397 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR03HT59
20398 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR03HT4U
20399 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR03HT5B
20400 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR03HSYB
20401 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR03HT6Y
20402 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR03HSZ9
20403 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR03HT6V
20404 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR03HT7H
20405 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR03HT7M
20406 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR03HT7K
20407 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR03HT6R
20408 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR03HSVF
20409 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR03HRNG
20410 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR03HT5H
20601 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR0411YD
20602 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR041330
20603 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR0413BV
20604 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR04132U
20605 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR0413AF
20606 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR0413AG
20608 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR0412AL
20609 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR0412AW
20610 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR04123T
20611 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR04121R
20612 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR0412W4
20613 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR0412Y2
20614 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR0412UM
20615 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR0412ZU
20616 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR0411ZA
20617 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR0412Y4
20618 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR04124W
20619 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR0412C7
20620 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR04121Z
20621 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR0412TQ
20622 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR04121N
20623 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR0411Z9
20624 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR04129E
20625 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR04125C
20626 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR041245
20627 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR041247
20628 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR0411ZB
20629 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR0411Y0
20630 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR0411YC
20658 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR0412C2
20661 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR0412U6
20662 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR04124K
20663 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR0411ZD
20664 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR0411YU
20665 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR04120P
20666 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR041211
20667 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR041265
20668 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR04124F
20669 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR04124D



Technology Surplus - April 27, 2020

Asset No. *Asset Type *Manufacturer *Model Serial Number
20670 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR04121X
20671 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR04122Y
20672 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR0412B3
20673 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR04127F
20674 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR0412AX
20675 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR04127C
20676 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR0412UR
20677 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR0411M2
20678 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR0412U0
20679 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR0411MD
20680 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR04125S
20681 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR0412V2
20682 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR0411LV
20683 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR0411LU
20684 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR04123C
20685 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR0412AQ
20686 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR0411Z0
20687 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR04121W
20688 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR0411Y9
20689 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR04120D
20690 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR0412BQ
20691 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR0412BK
20692 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR041244
20693 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR04125M
20694 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR0411XW
20695 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR0412BN
20696 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR04128X
20697 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR04120R
20698 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR0412BP
20699 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR041272
20700 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR04121G
20701 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR04124H
20702 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR0412UQ
20703 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR0412U1
20704 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR0412TR
20705 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR04124B
20706 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR0411M9
20707 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR0411LF
20708 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR041241
20709 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR0411M6
20710 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR04124S
20711 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR0411L5
20712 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR04123Z
20713 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR0412UD
20714 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR0411LW
20715 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR041274
20716 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR0411YG
20717 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR0412U9
20718 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR041235
20719 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR04123R
20720 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR04127D
20721 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR04124M
20722 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR0411MB



Technology Surplus - April 27, 2020

Asset No. *Asset Type *Manufacturer *Model Serial Number
20723 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR041242
20724 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR0411LX
20725 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR0412AZ
20726 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR0411LC
20727 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR0411LQ
20728 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR04125X
20729 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR0412UF
20730 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR0411L6
20731 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR0413C4
20732 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR0412Z0
20733 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR0413A2
20734 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR0413CA
20735 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR0413BW
20736 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR0412AM
20737 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR04138U
20738 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR0413C0
20739 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR04136E
20740 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR04139E
20741 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR0412ZJ
20742 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR04133K
20743 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR04133H
20744 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR041226
20745 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR0412Y8
20746 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR04133J
20747 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR0412XV
20751 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR0412CA
20752 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR0411YR
20753 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR041203
20754 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR041280
20755 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR041335
20756 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR0412Z8
20758 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR041388
20759 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR04132H
20760 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR0413CX
20761 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR04121Y
20762 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR04122B
20763 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR0412A1
20764 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR041390
20765 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR04138K
20766 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR041370
20767 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR04135V
20768 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR041331
20769 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR04137J
20770 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR041385
20771 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR041222
20772 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR04121H
20773 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR04121B
20774 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR04138N
20775 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR04136L
20776 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR041397
20777 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR04138L
20780 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR04138E
20815 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR04120H



Technology Surplus - April 27, 2020

Asset No. *Asset Type *Manufacturer *Model Serial Number
20816 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR041207
20817 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR0412VQ
20818 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR04130V
20819 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR0413S7
20820 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR0414DA
20821 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR0413MC
20822 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR04144K
20823 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR0412VD
20824 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR0412UY
20825 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR0413R8
20831 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1s20du0009uslr0411m4
20832 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1s20du0009uslr04135b
20833 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1s20du0009uslr04133n
20834 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1s20du0009uslr0413cp
20835 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1s20du0009uslr0413da
20836 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1s20du0009uslr0412vx
20837 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1s20du0009uslr041277
20839 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1s20du0009uslr041357
20840 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1s20du0009uslr041398
20841 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1s20du0009uslr04139v
20842 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1s20du0009uslr04137p
20843 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1s20du0009uslr04138j
20844 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1s20du0009uslr041391
20845 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1s20du0009uslr04135t
20846 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1s20du0009uslr04134h
20847 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1s20du0009uslr04131v
20848 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1s20du0009uslr04138y
20849 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1s20du0009uslr041396
20851 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1s20du0009uslr04133t
20852 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1s20du0009uslr04136b
20853 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1s20du0009uslr0412v6
20854 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1s20du0009uslr04136y
20855 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1s20du0009uslr0412ul
20856 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1s20du0009uslr04134n
20857 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1s20du0009uslr041262
20858 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1s20du0009uslr0412uh
20859 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1s20du0009uslr0411m8
20860 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1s20du0009uslr0412v3
20861 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1s20du0009uslr041340
20862 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1s20du0009uslr0411lh
20863 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1s20du0009uslr0413cf
20864 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1s20du0009uslr04134b
20865 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1s20du0009uslr041358
20866 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1s20du0009uslr0413cb
20867 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1s20du0009uslr0412up
20868 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1s20du0009uslr0412uc
20869 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1s20du0009uslr0412vv
20870 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1s20du0009uslr0412vf
20871 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1s20du0009uslr041345
20872 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1s20du0009uslr0413by
20873 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1s20du0009uslr04137x
20874 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1s20du0009uslr04124y
20875 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1s20du0009uslr0412vh



Technology Surplus - April 27, 2020

Asset No. *Asset Type *Manufacturer *Model Serial Number
20876 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1s20du0009uslr0411mg
20877 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1s20du0009uslr04125u
20878 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1s20du0009uslr04125p
20879 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1s20du0009uslr04125z
20880 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1s20du0009uslr0412xq
20881 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1s20du0009uslr0412vt
20882 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1s20du0009uslr04137m
20883 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1s20du0009uslr041360
20884 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1s20du0009uslr04134v
20885 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1s20du0009uslr041365
20886 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1s20du0009uslr041346
20887 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1s20du0009uslr041315
20888 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1s20du0009uslr04137l
20889 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1s20du0009uslr041355
20890 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1s20du0009uslr04138w
20891 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1s20du0009uslr04131a
20892 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1s20du0009uslr0412vl
20893 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1s20du0009uslr04134f
20894 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1s20du0009uslr0412u4
20895 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1s20du0009uslr04137y
20896 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1s20du0009uslr04125r
20897 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1s20du0009uslr04134q
20898 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1s20du0009uslr04134z
20899 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1s20du0009uslr04131m
20900 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1s20du0009uslr04131g
20901 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1s20du0009uslr0413ax
20902 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1s20du0009uslr0412uu
20903 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1s20du0009uslr04135l
20904 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1s20du0009uslr0413bc
20905 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1s20du0009uslr04134a
20906 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1s20du0009uslr041349
20907 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1s20du0009uslr04138d
20908 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1s20du0009uslr0411l9
20909 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1s20du0009uslr0412as
20910 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1s20du0009uslr041217
20911 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1s20du0009uslr0413cg
20912 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1s20du0009uslr0412yq
20913 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1s20du0009uslr0411yy
20914 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1s20du0009uslr0412tz
20915 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1s20du0009uslr0411yn
20916 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1s20du0009uslr0412bw
20917 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1s20du0009uslr04124a
20918 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1s20du0009uslr0411zf
20919 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1s20du0009uslr0411me
20920 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1s20du0009uslr04125q
20921 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR04134J
20922 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR041347
20923 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR04133V
20924 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR041354
20925 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR0412YS
20926 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR04131T
20927 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR04131X
20928 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR0411LN



Technology Surplus - April 27, 2020

Asset No. *Asset Type *Manufacturer *Model Serial Number
20929 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR04133C
20930 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR041353
20931 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR0412UG
20932 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR041269
20933 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR041261
20934 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR0413C5
20935 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR0413B1
20936 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR0413BD
20937 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR0412V5
20938 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR0413BR
20939 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR0413AM
20940 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR04133R
20941 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR04123G
20942 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR04133A
20943 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR04134P
20944 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR0412WD
20945 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR04135N
20946 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR04132N
20947 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR04132K
20948 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR04134G
20949 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR041352
20950 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR04132Q
20951 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR0412WC
20952 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR04134T
20953 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR041362
20954 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR04135K
20955 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR0412XP
20956 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR04134E
20957 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR0412V9
20958 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR041329
20959 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR04135E
20960 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR04133X
20961 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR0412TP
20962 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR0412W0
20963 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR0412V1
20964 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR0412W8
20965 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR041253
20966 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR041260
20967 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR0411Z5
20968 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR04121E
20969 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR04120U
20970 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR04120F
20971 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR041255
20972 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR04121S
20973 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR041219
20974 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR04121D
20975 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR04124C
20976 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR0412V4
20977 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR04135D
20978 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR04137S
20979 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR0413CC
20980 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR0413BQ
21011 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR0413JQ



Technology Surplus - April 27, 2020

Asset No. *Asset Type *Manufacturer *Model Serial Number
21012 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR04136A
21013 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR0413RQ
21014 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR04149X
21015 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR0414AF
21016 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR0414BT
21017 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR04148Y
21018 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR0414CT
21019 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR0413K1
21020 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR0413JY
21021 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR0413KJ
21022 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR041399
21023 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR041484
21024 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR0413K9
21025 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR0413KS
21026 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR0413KG
21027 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR0414C0
21028 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR0414CE
21029 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR04127M
21030 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR0413L0
21031 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR0413K6
21032 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR0414CB
21033 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR0413B7
21034 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR04138M
21035 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR0413LK
21036 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR0413R3
21037 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR0414C4
21038 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR0414BC
21039 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR0414BJ
21040 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR04147Z
21068 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR0413B9
21069 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR0413QU
21070 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR0413AW
21071 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR0414BV
21072 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR0414CZ
21073 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR0414B9
21074 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR0414B7
21076 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR0414BY
21077 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR04148S
21078 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR0414A9
21079 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR0414D0
21080 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR0414B1
21081 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR0414B5
21082 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR0414BS
21083 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR0413K7
21084 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR0414BF
21085 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR0413LD
21086 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR041478
21087 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR0413KN
21088 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR0414DM
21089 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR0414BQ
21090 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR0413KQ
21091 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR0413JK
21092 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR04146V



Technology Surplus - April 27, 2020

Asset No. *Asset Type *Manufacturer *Model Serial Number
21093 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR0413K5
21094 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR0413JJ
21095 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR0414B3
21096 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR04145Z
21097 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR0414C5
21098 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR0414BK
21099 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR0414DN
21100 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR04149Y
21106 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR0413LT
21107 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR0414AR
21109 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR0414CX
21110 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR0414AS
21115 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR0414CN
21118 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR0414B6
21119 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR0413K2
21121 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR0413KE
21122 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR0413KW
21123 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR0414BA
21124 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR0414C3
21126 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR0414A1
21127 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR0414BZ
21165 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR03X800
21166 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR03X7Z0
21167 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR03X5CT
21168 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR03X7YE
21169 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR03X7Y9
21170 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR03X3L7
21207 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR03X7YP
21208 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR03X5EE
21209 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR03X7XJ
21230 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR04B7ZS
21231 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR04B7Z7
21232 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR03XDA6
21361 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR04PW5G
21362 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR04PW6X
21363 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR04PW5F
21364 chromebook Lenovo 20DU 1S20DU0009USLR04PW5B
17173 chromebook Lenovo X131e LRA1DEB
17174 chromebook Lenovo X131e LRA1FDR
17175 chromebook Lenovo X131e LRA1CXV
17176 chromebook Lenovo X131e LRZ7CH1
17177 chromebook Lenovo X131e LRA1FTP
17178 chromebook Lenovo X131e LRA1ETT
17179 chromebook Lenovo X131e LRA1KNG
17180 chromebook Lenovo X131e LRA1EVD
17181 chromebook Lenovo X131e LRA1EVL
17182 chromebook Lenovo X131e LRA1ETA
17183 chromebook Lenovo X131e LRZ7CL8
17184 chromebook Lenovo X131e LRA1FTD
17185 chromebook Lenovo X131e LRA1CXA
17186 chromebook Lenovo X131e LRZ7CE1
17188 chromebook Lenovo X131e LRA1DBV
17189 chromebook Lenovo X131e LRA1EPA



Technology Surplus - April 27, 2020

Asset No. *Asset Type *Manufacturer *Model Serial Number
17190 chromebook Lenovo X131e LRA1EPW
17191 chromebook Lenovo X131e LRZ7CL9
17192 chromebook Lenovo X131e LRZ7CA1
17193 chromebook Lenovo X131e LRZ7CA5
17194 chromebook Lenovo X131e LRA1DBT
17195 chromebook Lenovo X131e LRA1KGN
17196 chromebook Lenovo X131e LRA1KLR
17197 chromebook Lenovo X131e LRZ7CD3
17198 chromebook Lenovo X131e LRA1FRW
17199 chromebook Lenovo X131e LRA1KGL
17200 chromebook Lenovo X131e LRZ7CG7
17201 chromebook Lenovo X131e LRA1KDC
17202 chromebook Lenovo X131e LRA1EFL
17204 chromebook Lenovo X131e LRA1KXV
17205 chromebook Lenovo X131e LRA1DDY
17206 chromebook Lenovo X131e LRA1DHE
17207 chromebook Lenovo X131e LRZ7CB7
17208 chromebook Lenovo X131e LRZ7CD9
17209 chromebook Lenovo X131e LRZ7CA8
17210 chromebook Lenovo X131e LRA1KBC
17211 chromebook Lenovo X131e LRA1CZR
17212 chromebook Lenovo X131e LRA1DAW
17213 chromebook Lenovo X131e LRZ7CL1
17214 chromebook Lenovo X131e LRA1KFW
17215 chromebook Lenovo X131e LRZ7CC6
17216 chromebook Lenovo X131e LRZ7CB2
17217 chromebook Lenovo X131e LRA1DHF
17218 chromebook Lenovo X131e LRA1ERR
17219 chromebook Lenovo X131e LRA1KNN
17220 chromebook Lenovo X131e LRA1HYV
17221 chromebook Lenovo X131e LRA1DVC
17222 chromebook Lenovo X131e LRA1KXM
17223 chromebook Lenovo X131e LRA1DEG
17224 chromebook Lenovo X131e LRZ7CD2
17225 chromebook Lenovo X131e LRA1EPX
17226 chromebook Lenovo X131e LRA1FRX
17227 chromebook Lenovo X131e LRA1KHR
17228 chromebook Lenovo X131e LRA1FCH
17229 chromebook Lenovo X131e LRA1FPZ
17230 chromebook Lenovo X131e LRA1DGZ
17231 chromebook Lenovo X131e LRA1DWR
17233 chromebook Lenovo X131e LRZ7CE4
17234 chromebook Lenovo X131e LRA1EEP
17367 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR033BLQ
17381 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR0339A9
17384 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR0339C6
17388 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR0339KB
17389 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR032F2L
18825 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR033BM4
18826 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR033AMD
18827 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR0339W6
18828 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR0339NU
18829 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR0339N8



Technology Surplus - April 27, 2020

Asset No. *Asset Type *Manufacturer *Model Serial Number
18830 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR033BDA
19072 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR033BKS
19073 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR033BKG
19074 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR033BHT
19076 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR033BJY
19077 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR033BJL
19078 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR033BGY
19080 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR033BL2
19081 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR033BLC
19082 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR033BKT
19083 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR033BGG
19084 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR033B8W
19085 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR033BE1
19086 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR033BAQ
19087 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR033BJ3
19088 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR033BKF
19089 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR033BK0
19090 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR033BHK
19091 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR033BK4
19092 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR033BB0
19093 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR033BJP
19094 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR0339WF
19095 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR033BJB
19096 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR033JJ5
19101 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR033BHQ
19102 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR0339VR
19103 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR0339UA
19104 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR033BJM
19105 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR033BK5
19106 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR033BHW
19107 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR033BKN
19108 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR033BK6
19109 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR033JGR
19110 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR033JHB
19111 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR033JJ1
19112 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR033HTK
19113 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR033BJ9
19114 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR033BJN
19115 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR033JHS
19116 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR033BHP
19117 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR033BJK
19118 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR033JHZ
19119 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR033B70
19120 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR033BDX
19122 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR033BJ4
19123 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR033BK2
19124 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR033BL1
19125 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR033BCB
19126 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR033JF7
19127 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR033HUB
19128 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR033BAC
19130 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR033JF8
19131 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR033HTF



Technology Surplus - April 27, 2020

Asset No. *Asset Type *Manufacturer *Model Serial Number
19132 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR033HT9
19133 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR033JJB
19134 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR033JFH
19135 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR033JED
19137 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR033JHV
19138 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR033JGB
19139 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR033HU8
19140 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR033JHT
19141 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR033BAT
19142 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR033BJQ
19143 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR033BLA
19144 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR033HTG
19145 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR033BLL
19146 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR033JGV
19147 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR033BL8
19148 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR033BKK
19149 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR033BKR
19150 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR033BLR
19151 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR033BLS
19152 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR033BKZ
19153 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR033JHY
19154 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR033JFU
19155 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR033JH4
19156 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR033BNY
19157 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR033HT5
19158 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR033BJ8
19159 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR033919
19160 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR033JJ8
19188 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR033BD7
19189 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR033BCA
19190 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR033BBJ
19251 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR0339YN
19252 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR033BPR
19253 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR033BN9
19254 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR033BK7
19255 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR033BFB
19256 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR033BFW
19257 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR033BN1
19258 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR033BNW
19259 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR033BMD
19260 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR033BL5
19261 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR033B6T
19262 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR033BEX
19263 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR033BFP
19264 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR033BFF
19265 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR033B7B
19266 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR033BPD
19267 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR0339PC
19268 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR0339SZ
19270 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR033BBR
19271 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR033BL0
19272 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR0339XV
19273 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR033BC4



Technology Surplus - April 27, 2020

Asset No. *Asset Type *Manufacturer *Model Serial Number
19274 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR033BPT
19275 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR033BMJ
19276 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR033BFN
19277 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR033BBX
19278 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR033BHH
19279 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR033BL9
19280 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR033BM6
19281 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR0339NM
19282 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR0336FM
19283 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR0339H3
19284 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR033BEM
19285 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR033BLF
19286 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR033BGX
19287 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR033B5F
19288 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR0339YR
19289 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR033B9X
19290 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR033B5G
19291 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR033BHC
19293 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR033BFL
19294 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR0339YD
19295 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR033BNQ
19296 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR033BPM
19297 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR033BJR
19298 chromebook Lenovo X150E S20DB0007USLR0339AW
19299 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR033BEW
19300 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR033BP2
19301 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR033BLT
19302 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR0336GK
19303 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR033BPE
19305 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR0339FU
19307 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR033B72
19308 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR033BBP
19309 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR033BNT
19310 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR0336FD
19385 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR03819A
19386 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR03819Y
19387 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR03819T
19388 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR03818X
19389 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR038197
19390 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR037XP5
19391 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR038QD5
19392 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR038QCK
19393 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1s20db0007uslr038q09
19394 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1s20db0007uslr038qcg
19395 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1s20db0007uslr038qd0
19396 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1s20db0007uslr038qdH
19397 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR038QDF
19398 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR038QCQ
19399 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR038QDA
19400 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR038Q0L
19401 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR038QCR
19402 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR038QDB
19403 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR038QD8



Technology Surplus - April 27, 2020

Asset No. *Asset Type *Manufacturer *Model Serial Number
19404 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR038QDJ
19405 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR038QDT
19406 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR038QE1
19407 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR038QDC
19408 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR038QD7
19409 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR038QDN
19410 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR038QCF
19411 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR038Q07
19412 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR038QDV
19413 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR038PZJ
19414 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR038PZF
19436 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR0394GR
19437 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR0394FW
19438 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR0394H5
19439 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR0394FG
19440 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR0394G5
19441 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR0394H9
19442 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR0394E2
19443 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR0394DQ
19444 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR0394GL
19445 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR0394FA
19446 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR0394F7
19447 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR0394HA
19448 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR0394HB
19449 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR0394FF
19450 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR0394G0
19451 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR0394GK
19452 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR0394FE
19453 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR0394EG
19454 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR0394EH
19455 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR0394GE
19489 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR039ZZ9
19490 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR039ZY3
19491 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR039ZZM
19493 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR03A0X7
19494 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR03A0WL
19495 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR03A0XB
19496 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR03A0X6
19497 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR03A0X0
19498 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR03A0WQ
19499 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR03A0WP
19500 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR03A0YA
19501 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR039ZZT
19502 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR039ZZ4
19503 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR03A001
19504 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR039ZZS
19505 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR03A0XC
19506 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR039ZYM
19507 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR039ZYZ
19508 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR03A0XP
19509 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR039ZYL
19510 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR03A0YF
19511 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR03A0XQ



Technology Surplus - April 27, 2020

Asset No. *Asset Type *Manufacturer *Model Serial Number
19512 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR039ZYD
19513 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR039ZZP
19515 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR039ZZD
19516 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR03A006
19517 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR039ZYS
19518 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR039ZYP
19519 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR039ZZ5
19520 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR039ZZE
19521 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR039ZYQ
19522 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR039ZXY
19523 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR039ZYU
19524 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR039ZXU
19529 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR03BW2J
19530 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR03BW27
19532 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR03BW2Z
19756 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DU0003USLR03EJN8
19757 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DU0003USLR03EJHM
19758 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DU0003USLR03EJSJ
19759 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DU0003USLR03ED20
19760 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DU0003USLR03EJTG
19761 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DU0003USLR03EJSH
19762 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DU0003USLR03EJXK
19763 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DU0003USLR03EJTR
19764 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DU0003USLR03EJHE
19767 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DU0003USLR03EJSC
19768 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DU0003USLR03ED14
19769 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DU0003USLR03ED51
19770 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DU0003USLR03EJWX
19771 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DU0003USLR03EJW4
19772 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DU0003USLR03EH9S
19773 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DU0003USLR03EJYY
19774 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DU0003USLR03EJEK
19775 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DU0003USLR03EJWT
19776 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DU0003USLR03ED3V
19779 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DU0003USLR03EK07
19780 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DU0003USLR03EJU8
19781 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DU0003USLR03EJSX
19782 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DU0003USLR03EJJ4
19783 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DU0003USLR03EJMV
19784 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DU0003USLR03EJRA
19785 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DU0003USLR03EJVX
19813 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR03HC0Z
19814 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR03H81K
19815 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR03HJY6
19816 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR03HK0F
19817 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR03HCN1
19818 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR03HJTY
19819 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR03HCFW
19820 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR03HJU6
19821 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR03HJXF
19822 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR03HJTX
19823 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR03HJW4
19824 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR03HC3T



Technology Surplus - April 27, 2020

Asset No. *Asset Type *Manufacturer *Model Serial Number
19825 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR03HBZZ
19826 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR03HCEQ
19827 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR03HJT8
19828 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR03HCDC
19829 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR03HJRQ
19830 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR03HC5C
19831 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR03HCFB
19832 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR03HK07
19833 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR03HJW9
19834 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR03HCNP
19835 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR03HCNQ
19836 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR03HJYM
19837 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR03HJYV
19838 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR03HC67
19839 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR03HBZE
19840 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR03HJX0
19841 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR03HJQB
19842 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR03HJW6
19843 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR03HJVJ
19844 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR03HJW5
19845 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR03HJUX
19846 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR03HJUV
19847 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR03HJUF
19848 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR03HJVS
19849 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR03HJVB
19850 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR03HJTR
19851 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR03HC3E
19852 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR03HCLU
19853 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR03HJWS
19854 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR03HC6G
19855 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR03HCDY
19856 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR03HJWM
19857 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR03HBY0
19858 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR03HJWF
19859 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR03HC8X
19860 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR03HJUJ
19861 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR03HJWE
19862 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR03HJZ1
19863 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR03HJP2
19864 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR03HJUH
19865 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR03HC6L
19866 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR03HJXJ
19867 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR03H825
19868 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR03HCJ6
19869 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR03HC8U
19870 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR03H82K
19871 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR03HJNV
19872 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR03HBYP
19873 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR03HJS9
19874 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR03HJWG
19875 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR03HJWZ
19876 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR03HJPJ
19877 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR03HCFU



Technology Surplus - April 27, 2020

Asset No. *Asset Type *Manufacturer *Model Serial Number
19878 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR03HC5L
19879 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR03HJWU
19880 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR03HJNU
19881 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR03HJTN
19882 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR03HBYC
19883 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR03HJVM
19884 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR03HJZ8
19885 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR03HJVV
19886 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR03HJYT
19887 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR03H80X
19888 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR03HBZS
19889 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR03HJSX
19890 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR03HJUA
19891 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR03HCDK
19892 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR03HCDX
19893 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR03HJZU
19894 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR03HCAP
19895 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR03HBYA
19896 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR03HCC5
19897 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR03HJXE
19898 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR03HCCV
19899 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR03HBZY
19900 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR03HJUR
19901 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR03H82R
19902 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR03H81M
19933 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR03HJR4
19934 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR03HJU3
19935 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR03HC2S
19936 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR03HJPL
19937 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR03HC5B
19938 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR03HC75
19939 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR03HJU0
19940 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR03HCLY
19941 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR03HCHG
19942 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR03HC0P
19943 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR03HJSY
19944 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR03HC81
19945 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR03HJQ3
19946 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR03HC95
19947 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR03HCN2
19948 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR03HCHZ
19949 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR03HJRR
19950 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR03HJXP
19951 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR03HJQZ
19952 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR03HCC0
19953 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR03HJRJ
19954 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR03HBYH
19955 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR03HJPF
19956 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR03HJPW
19957 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR03HJSR
19958 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR03HCAR
19959 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR03HJPR
19960 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR03HJS4



Technology Surplus - April 27, 2020

Asset No. *Asset Type *Manufacturer *Model Serial Number
19961 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR03HC78
19962 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR03HJXB
19963 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR03HJWP
19964 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR03HJN8
19965 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR03HCDJ
19966 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR03HJZR
19967 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR03HCKD
19968 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR03HJYP
19969 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR03HC00
19970 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR03HCDH
19971 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR03HK08
19972 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR03HCAA
19973 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR03HC9K
19974 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR03HC21
19975 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR03HC89
19976 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR03HJZ2
19977 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR03HJTB
19978 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR03HJW2
19979 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR03HJWQ
19980 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR03HJTS
19981 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR03HJY1
19982 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR03HCHT
19983 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR03HJN5
19984 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR03HJT0
19985 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR03HJTD
19986 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR03HJV4
19987 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR03HJNP
19988 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR03HK0A
19989 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR03HC9A
19990 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1s20db0007uslr03hjwy
19991 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1s20db0007uslr03hce8
19992 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1s20db0007uslr03hccp
19993 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1s20db0007uslr03hcfs
19994 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1s20db0007uslr03hc8f
19995 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1s20db0007uslr03hjvy
19996 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1s20db0007uslr03hby9
19997 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1s20db0007uslr03hc8s
19998 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1s20db0007uslr03hjzq
19999 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1s20db0007uslr03hcbd
20000 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1s20db0007uslr03hjzh
20001 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1s20db0007uslr03hc8k
20002 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1s20db0007uslr03hc6m
20003 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1s20db0007uslr03hcg0
20004 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1s20db0007uslr03hca6
20005 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR03HJSW
20006 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR03HCER
20007 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR03HC9Z
20008 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR03HCH4
20009 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR03HCMX
20010 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR03HJW0
20011 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR03HJVD
20012 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR03HC05
20013 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR03HJTF



Technology Surplus - April 27, 2020

Asset No. *Asset Type *Manufacturer *Model Serial Number
20014 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR03HJVU
20015 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR03HJV3
20016 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR03HCFH
20017 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR03HJZA
20018 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR03HC9Y
20019 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR03HJQQ
20020 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR03HJX6
20021 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR03HJX8
20022 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR03HCL3
20023 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR03HJX5
20024 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR03HJVW
20025 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR03HC70
20026 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR03HJYY
20027 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR03HJYW
20028 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR03HJZT
20029 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR03HCBY
20030 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR03HJT2
20031 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR03HJV0
20032 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR03HJRW
20033 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR03HCCQ
20034 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR03HCEF
20035 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR03HCAD
20036 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR03HC6S
20037 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR03HC5E
20038 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR03HCFK
20039 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR03HCGN
20040 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR03HC72
20041 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR03HJPM
20042 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR03HC8W
20043 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR03HJYK
20044 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR03HJNF
20045 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR03HJYJ
20046 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR03HJZ5
20047 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR03HJV9
20048 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR03HCEK
20049 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR03HJU7
20050 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR03HJVC
20051 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR03HJND
20052 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DB0007USLR03HCA8
20080 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DU0009USLR03HAMR
20081 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DU0009USLR03HAP1
20082 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DU0009USLR03H8CD
20083 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DU0009USLR03HAPS
20084 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DU0009USLR03HARY
20085 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DU0009USLR03HAPF
20086 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DU0009USLR03HANJ
20087 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DU0009USLR03HAPK
20088 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DU0009USLR03M3Z1
20089 chromebook Lenovo X150E 1S20DU0009USLR03HARX
16086 Computer Lenovo 3209CTO MJPTBBM
14690 Computer Lenovo 3853 MJWFC47
14888 Computer Lenovo 3853 MJXDF85
14889 Computer Lenovo 3853 MJXDF83



Technology Surplus - April 27, 2020

Asset No. *Asset Type *Manufacturer *Model Serial Number
14890 Computer Lenovo 3853 MJXDF81
15348 Computer Lenovo 4518W8M MJZWHV7
15349 Computer Lenovo 4518W8M MJZWKW1
15350 Computer Lenovo 4518W8M MJZWKG2
15351 Computer Lenovo 4518W8M MJZWKF8
15352 Computer Lenovo 4518W8M MJZWHN5
15353 Computer Lenovo 4518W8M MJZWKF9
15354 Computer Lenovo 4518W8M MJZWKK1
15355 Computer Lenovo 4518W8M MJZWHW7
15356 Computer Lenovo 4518W8M MJZWKA8
15357 Computer Lenovo 4518W8M MJZWHV9
15358 Computer Lenovo 4518W8M MJZWHX0
15359 Computer Lenovo 4518W8M MJZWHX3
15360 Computer Lenovo 4518W8M MJZWHN3
15361 Computer Lenovo 4518W8M MJZWKF7
15364 Computer Lenovo 4518W8M MJZWKG1
15367 Computer Lenovo 4518W8M MJZWHW6
15368 Computer Lenovo 4518W8M MJZWKG9
15369 Computer Lenovo 4518W8M MJZWHX2
15370 Computer Lenovo 4518W8M MJZWKC3
15371 Computer Lenovo 4518W8M MJZWHW3
15373 Computer Lenovo 4518W8M MJZWHL9
15374 Computer Lenovo 4518W8M MJZWKO2
15376 Computer Lenovo 4518W8M MJZWKG3
15377 Computer Lenovo 4518W8M MJZWHM2
15378 Computer Lenovo 4518W8M MJZWKDO
15379 Computer Lenovo 4518W8M MJZWHX5
15380 Computer Lenovo 4518W8M MJZWKD3
15381 Computer Lenovo 4518W8M MJZWKE2
15382 Computer Lenovo 4518W8M MJZWKG8
15383 Computer Lenovo 4518W8M MJZWKE1
15384 Computer Lenovo 4518W8M MJZWHV8
15386 Computer Lenovo 4518W8M MJZWLH6
15387 Computer Lenovo 4518W8M MJZWLH4
15389 Computer Lenovo 4518W8M MJZWHM6
15396 Computer Lenovo 4518W8M MJZWKF5
15398 Computer Lenovo 4518W8M MJZWKN0
15399 Computer Lenovo 4518W8M MJZWKV6
15400 Computer Lenovo 4518W8M MJZWHP9
15402 Computer Lenovo 4518W8M MJZWKP0
15403 Computer Lenovo 4518W8M MJZWHW0
15404 Computer Lenovo 4518W8M MJZWHK9
15405 Computer Lenovo 4518W8M MJZWKR5
15406 Computer Lenovo 4518W8M MJZWHL8
15407 Computer Lenovo 4518W8M MJZWHN1
15408 Computer Lenovo 4518W8M MJZWLH5
15409 Computer Lenovo 4518W8M MJZWLG8
15410 Computer Lenovo 4518W8M MJZWLH1
15411 Computer Lenovo 4518W8M MJZWKV7
15412 Computer Lenovo 4518W8M MJZWKW4
15417 Computer Lenovo 4518W8M MJZWKW2
15418 Computer Lenovo 4518W8M MJZWHR2
15419 Computer Lenovo 4518W8M MJZWLF8



Technology Surplus - April 27, 2020

Asset No. *Asset Type *Manufacturer *Model Serial Number
15420 Computer Lenovo 4518W8M MJZWHM7
15421 Computer Lenovo 4518W8M MJZWHW2
15423 Computer Lenovo 4518W8M MJZWKV4
15424 Computer Lenovo 4518W8M MJZWLE0
15425 Computer Lenovo 4518W8M MJZWLG0
15435 Computer Lenovo 4518W8M MJZWKD1
15436 Computer Lenovo 4518W8M MJZWKD9
15437 Computer Lenovo 4518W8M MJZWHN0
15439 Computer Lenovo 4518W8M MJZWKE4
15446 Computer Lenovo 4518W8M MJZWKY7
15448 Computer Lenovo 4518W8M MJZWKE9
15449 Computer Lenovo 4518W8M MJZWKE5
15452 Computer Lenovo 4518W8M MJZWKE7
15486 Computer Lenovo 4518W8M MJZWLD4
15521 Computer Lenovo 4518W8M MMJAGVPB
15522 Computer Lenovo 4518W8M MMJAGVMY
15523 Computer Lenovo 4518W8M MMJAGVPF
15524 Computer Lenovo 4518W8M MMJAGVNZ
15525 Computer Lenovo 4518W8M MMJAGVKL
15526 Computer Lenovo 4518W8M MMJAGVLA
15528 Computer Lenovo 4518W8M MMJAGVMH
15529 Computer Lenovo 4518W8M MMJAGVPC
15530 Computer Lenovo 4518W8M MMJAGVKN
15531 Computer Lenovo 4518W8M MMJAGVLB
15532 Computer Lenovo 4518W8M MMJAGVMR
15533 Computer Lenovo 4518W8M MMJAGVKH
15534 Computer Lenovo 4518W8M MMJAGVMK
15535 Computer Lenovo 4518W8M MMJAGVNN
15536 Computer Lenovo 4518W8M MMJAGVNP
15537 Computer Lenovo 4518W8M MMJAGVLM
15538 Computer Lenovo 4518W8M MMJAGVPA
15539 Computer Lenovo 4518W8M MMJAGVMB
15540 Computer Lenovo 4518W8M MMJAGVLG
15541 Computer Lenovo 4518W8M MMJAGVLT
15542 Computer Lenovo 4518W8M MMJAGVLH
15543 Computer Lenovo 4518W8M MMJAGVNX
15544 Computer Lenovo 4518W8M MMJAGVLN
15545 Computer Lenovo 4518W8M MMJAGVLR
15546 Computer Lenovo 4518W8M MMJAGVMM
15547 Computer Lenovo 4518W8M MMJAGVLV
15548 Computer Lenovo 4518W8M MMJAGVKF
15550 Computer Lenovo 4518W8M MMJAGVLC
15551 Computer Lenovo 4518W8M MMJAGVND
15552 Computer Lenovo 4518W8M MMJAGVLL
15559 Computer Lenovo 4518W8M MMJAGVMF
15560 Computer Lenovo 4518W8M MMJAGVKT
15564 Computer Lenovo 4518W8M MMJAGVNV
15566 Computer Lenovo 4518W8M MMJAGVNB
15567 Computer Lenovo 4518W8M MMJAGVKW
15573 Computer Lenovo 4518W8M MMJAGVLF
15582 Computer Lenovo 4518W8M MMJAGVPD
15585 Computer Lenovo 4518W8M MMJAGVLX
15597 Computer Lenovo 4518W8M MMAJGVPG



Technology Surplus - April 27, 2020

Asset No. *Asset Type *Manufacturer *Model Serial Number
15603 Computer Lenovo 4518W8M MMJAGVLW
15659 Computer Lenovo 4518W8M MMJZWKB7
15672 Computer Lenovo 4518W8M MMJZWHV2
15686 Computer Lenovo 4518W8M MMJZWKL7
15689 Computer Lenovo 4518W8M MJZWHR3
15690 Computer Lenovo 4518W8M MJZWLE2
15693 Computer Lenovo 4518W8M MJZWHV6
15694 Computer Lenovo 4518W8M MJZWKA5
15700 Computer Lenovo 4518W8M MJZWKE0
15701 Computer Lenovo 4518W8M MJZWKL2
15702 Computer Lenovo 4518W8M MJZWKL1
15703 Computer Lenovo 4518W8M MJZWKB1
15704 Computer Lenovo 4518W8M MJZWHR9
15705 Computer Lenovo 4518W8M MJZWKL4
15707 Computer Lenovo 4518W8M MJZWKH9
15712 Computer Lenovo 4518W8M MJZWKH6
15713 Computer Lenovo 4518W8M MJZWKK6
15714 Computer Lenovo 4518W8M MJZWKE6
15715 Computer Lenovo 4518W8M MJZWKK5
15716 Computer Lenovo 4518W8M MJZWKK9
15717 Computer Lenovo 4518W8M MJZWKH7
15718 Computer Lenovo 4518W8M MJZWHT0
15720 Computer Lenovo 4518W8M MJZWHY1
15730 Computer Lenovo 4518W8M MJZWKC2
15733 Computer Lenovo 4518W8M MJZWKM5
15747 Computer Lenovo 4518W8M MJZWLG7
15749 Computer Lenovo 4518W8M MJZWHR8
15754 Computer Lenovo 4518W8M MJZWKB3
15755 Computer Lenovo 4518W8M MJZWKC0
15756 Computer Lenovo 4518W8M MJZWKA3
15761 Computer Lenovo 4518W8M MJZWHW5
15764 Computer Lenovo 4518W8M MJZWKTW
15765 Computer Lenovo 4518W8M MJZWHZ1
15766 Computer Lenovo 4518W8M MJZWKT3
15767 Computer Lenovo 4518W8M MJZWKW7
15785 Computer Lenovo 4518W8M MJZWKX4
15802 Computer Lenovo 4518W8M MJZWKY2
15804 Computer Lenovo 4518W8M MJZWKY4
15806 Computer Lenovo 4518W8M MJZWKY1
15811 Computer Lenovo 4518W8M MJZWLH0
15820 Computer Lenovo 4518W8M MJAEBLK
15859 Computer Lenovo 4518W8M MJZWLF2
15876 Computer Lenovo 4518W8M MJZWLB8
15877 Computer Lenovo 4518W8M MJZWHM5
15879 Computer Lenovo 4518W8M MJZWKV9
15886 Computer Lenovo 4518W8M MJZWHP8
15887 Computer Lenovo 4518W8M MJZWLB6
15898 Computer Lenovo 4518W8M MJZWHV3
15902 Computer Lenovo 4518W8M MJZWLG1
15903 Computer Lenovo 4518W8M MJZWLD2
15904 Computer Lenovo 4518W8M MJZWKN1
15918 Computer Lenovo 4518W8M MJZWKW9
15919 Computer Lenovo 4518W8M MJZWLF3



Technology Surplus - April 27, 2020

Asset No. *Asset Type *Manufacturer *Model Serial Number
14923 Computer Lenovo 5498CTO MJBKEY0
17944 Computer Lenovo 7220 1S7220RY8MJ38149
18256 Computer Lenovo 7220 1S7220RY8MJGVK48
14380 Computer Lenovo 7360CT0 MJXM257
14450 Document Camera AverMedia AverVision 300 161234120
14615 Document Camera AverMedia AverVision 300 324765090
14621 Document Camera AverMedia AverVision 300 324185090
14622 Document Camera AverMedia AverVision 300 316985090
14294 Document Camera AverMedia AverVision 300AF 496637090
14295 Document Camera AverMedia AverVision 300AF 416867060
14340 Document Camera AverMedia AverVision 300AF 414267060
14558 Document Camera AverMedia AverVision 300AF+ 442597090
16050 Document Camera AverMedia AverVision 300AF+ 5368810120P
14560 Document Camera AverMedia AVerVision 300i 002878031
16686 Document Camera Lumens DC120 D20C33063
16687 Document Camera Lumens DC120 D20C33025
16688 Document Camera Lumens DC120 D2C033020
14348 Document Camera ELMO EV-2000AF
15933 Document Camera Dymo Mimio View-ICD03 M05B02606
17074 Document Camera Dymo Mimio View-ICD03 M05A02995
17075 Document Camera Dymo Mimio View-ICD03 M05C02285
20138 Document Camera Dymo Mimio View-ICD03 M05B02600
21171 Laptop Lenovo 20E5 LR046UKW
21172 Laptop Lenovo 20E5 LR046UK1
21173 Laptop Lenovo 20E5 LR046UJJ
21174 Laptop Lenovo 20E5 LR046UFH
21175 Laptop Lenovo 20E5 LR046ULD
21176 Laptop Lenovo 20E5 LR046UKL
21177 Laptop Lenovo 20E5 LR046UJN
21178 Laptop Lenovo 20E5 LR046ULN
21179 Laptop Lenovo 20E5 LR046UHK
21180 Laptop Lenovo 20E5 LR046UJS
21181 Laptop Lenovo 20E5 LR046UEQ
21182 Laptop Lenovo 20E5 LR046UEP
21183 Laptop Lenovo 20E5 LR046UKJ
21184 Laptop Lenovo 20E5 LR046UL4
21185 Laptop Lenovo 20E5 LR046UEE
20541 Laptop Lenovo 20E7 1S20E7S01500LR03WYBR
20542 Laptop Lenovo 20E7 1S20E7S01500LR03WYBS
20543 Laptop Lenovo 20E7 1S20E7S01500LR03WYBK
20544 Laptop Lenovo 20E7 1S20E7S01500LR03WYBX
20545 Laptop Lenovo 20E7 1S20E7S01500LR03WYBT
20546 Laptop Lenovo 20E7 1S20E7S01500LR03WYBD
20547 Laptop Lenovo 20E7 1S20E7S01500LR03WYBW
20548 Laptop Lenovo 20E7 1S20E7S01500LR03WYC3
20549 Laptop Lenovo 20E7 1S20E7S01500LR03WYB9
20550 Laptop Lenovo 20E7 1S20E7S01500LR03WYB8
20551 Laptop Lenovo 20E7 1S20E7S01500LR03WYBJ
20552 Laptop Lenovo 20E7 1S20E7S01500LR03WYBF
20553 Laptop Lenovo 20E7 1S20E7S01500LR03WYBG
20554 Laptop Lenovo 20E7 1S20E7S01500LR03WYBZ
20555 Laptop Lenovo 20E7 1S20E7S01500LR03WYC2
20556 Laptop Lenovo 20E7 1S20E7S01500LR03WYC1



Technology Surplus - April 27, 2020

Asset No. *Asset Type *Manufacturer *Model Serial Number
20557 Laptop Lenovo 20E7 1S20E7S01500LR03WYBM
20558 Laptop Lenovo 20E7 1S20E7S01500LR03WYBE
20559 Laptop Lenovo 20E7 1S20E7S01500LR03WYBP
20560 Laptop Lenovo 20E7 1S20E7S01500LR03WYBL
20561 Laptop Lenovo 20E7 1S20E7S01500LR03WYBN
20562 Laptop Lenovo 20E7 1S20E7S01500LR03WYBH
20563 Laptop Lenovo 20E7 1S20E7S01500LR03WYC0
20564 Laptop Lenovo 20E7 1S20E7S01500LR03WYBC
20565 Laptop Lenovo 20E7 1S20E7S01500LR03WYBA
20566 Laptop Lenovo 20E7 1S20E7S01500LR03WYBV
20567 Laptop Lenovo 20E7 1S20E7S01500LR03WYBB
20568 Laptop Lenovo 20E7 1S20E7S01500LR03WYBY
20569 Laptop Lenovo 20E7 1S20E7S01500LR03WYB7
20570 Laptop Lenovo 20E7 1S20E7S01500LR03WYBU
20571 Laptop Lenovo 20E7 1S20E7S01500LR03WYBQ
13853 Laptop Dell Latitude XT2 FHMN4K1
14394 Laptop Lenovo T510 R8-4A79H
14510 Laptop Lenovo T510 R8-1F29C
14512 Laptop Lenovo T510 R8-1F29E
14681 Laptop Lenovo T510 r8-1m4ya
14682 Laptop Lenovo T510 R8-6R7ZD
14683 Laptop Lenovo T510 R8-7H7MB
14707 Laptop Lenovo T510 R8-6P0AA
14708 Laptop Lenovo T510 R9-57C9C
14709 Laptop Lenovo T510 R9-57C9B
14710 Laptop Lenovo T510 R8-7g6ax
14715 Laptop Lenovo T510 R9-60YPP
14749 Laptop Lenovo T510 R8-3Z27F
14750 Laptop Lenovo T510 R8-3Z27B
14751 Laptop Lenovo T510 R8-3Z27T
14752 Laptop Lenovo T510 R8-3Z27N
14753 Laptop Lenovo T510 R8-3Z27P
14754 Laptop Lenovo T510 R8-3Z27E
14755 Laptop Lenovo T510 R8-3Z27C
14756 Laptop Lenovo T510 R8-3Z27L
14757 Laptop Lenovo T510 R8-3Z27D
14758 Laptop Lenovo T510 R8-3Z27K
14759 Laptop Lenovo T510 R8-3Z27V
14760 Laptop Lenovo T510 R8-3Z27G
14761 Laptop Lenovo T510 R8-3Z27A
14762 Laptop Lenovo T510 R8-3Z27H
14765 Laptop Lenovo T510 R8-3Z28R
14766 Laptop Lenovo T510 R8-3Z28D
14767 Laptop Lenovo T510 R8-3Z28T
14769 Laptop Lenovo T510 R8-3Z28L
14772 Laptop Lenovo T510 R8-3Z28A
14773 Laptop Lenovo T510 R8-3Z28B
14774 Laptop Lenovo T510 R8-3Z28E
14777 Laptop Lenovo T510 R8-3Z28H
14778 Laptop Lenovo T510 R8-3Z28P
14779 Laptop Lenovo T510 R8-3Z28V
14780 Laptop Lenovo T510 R8-3Z29T
14781 Laptop Lenovo T510 R8-3Z29P



Technology Surplus - April 27, 2020

Asset No. *Asset Type *Manufacturer *Model Serial Number
14783 Laptop Lenovo T510 R8-3Z29N
14789 Laptop Lenovo T510 R8-3Z29F
14816 Laptop Lenovo T510 R8-5AG32
14826 Laptop Lenovo T510 R8-5AG42
14862 Laptop Lenovo T510 R9-7LNEH
14867 Laptop Lenovo T510 R9-7LNEL
14868 Laptop Lenovo T510 R9-7LNEK
14872 Laptop Lenovo T510 R9-7LNEN
14873 Laptop Lenovo T510 R9-7TM4H
14934 Laptop Lenovo T510 R87G6BT
14935 Laptop Lenovo T510 R9-7GW0T
15038 Laptop Lenovo T510 R9-BKNH3
15047 Laptop Lenovo T510 R9A23MW
15261 Laptop Lenovo T510 R9-CCN1V
16958 Laptop Lenovo T510 R9-5X35T
16973 Laptop Lenovo T510 R9-7CNCO
15303 Laptop Lenovo T520 R9-ENDFF
16504 Laptop Lenovo T530 R9-RB0MZ
14081 Laptop Lenovo W700 R9-09C4M
14082 Laptop Lenovo W700 R9-09C4G
14083 Laptop Lenovo W700 R9-09C4H
14084 Laptop Lenovo W700 R9-09C4K
15030 Laptop Lenovo X220 R9-DC8C5
50122 Printer Dell 1600a 3R5661
50244 Printer Dell 1700n 15Q3171
50111 Printer Dell 1710n 7DGBN71
50135 Printer Dell 1710n GN5YW91
50221 Printer Dell 1710n CCYYW91
50220 Printer Dell 1720 00GK166
50250 Printer Dell 1720 3CZ48D1
50082 Printer Dell 1720dn 6VTY7D1
50084 Printer Dell 1720dn BWD18D1
50142 Printer Dell 1720dn DRPRTB1
50146 Printer Dell 1720dn 3QPF8D1
50216 Printer Dell 1720dn G83D8D1
50237 Printer Dell 1720dn CMV18D1
50206 Printer Dell 2130cn B33Q1G1
50143 Printer Dell 2330dn 7210L10
50144 Printer Dell 2330dn FT4CFN1
50187 Printer Dell 2330dn 7214KRG
50209 Printer Dell 2330dn 721KB82
50104 Printer Dell 2350dn 721XM4X
50121 Printer Dell 2350dn 721XM54
50183 Printer Dell 2350dn 722504X
50186 Printer Dell 2350dn 721W116
50238 Printer Dell 2350dn 72220VL
23217 Printer Dell 3115cn 7CHX7P1
50107 Printer Dell 3115cn 1S0VTH1
50154 Printer Dell 5130cdn JPC26X1
50185 Printer Dell 5130cdn 47HY6S1
50249 Printer Dell 5330dn H12TNQ1
50204 Printer Dell B1260dn 4BYW3W1
50195 Printer Dell B2360dn 1ZQZSS1



Technology Surplus - April 27, 2020

Asset No. *Asset Type *Manufacturer *Model Serial Number
50215 Printer Dell B2360dn 57JXSS1
50217 Printer Dell B2360dn 54JXSS1
50218 Printer Dell B2360dn H6GXSS1
50222 Printer Dell B2360dn B7JXSS1
50224 Printer Dell B2360dn 28JXSS1
50225 Printer Dell B2360dn 17JXSS1
50226 Printer Dell B2360dn 96JXSS1
50230 Printer Dell B2360dn G7JXSS1
50231 Printer Dell B2360dn 87JXSS1
50232 Printer Dell B2360dn H6JXSS1
50233 Printer Dell B2360dn 56JXSS1
50235 Printer Dell B2360dn C7JXSS1
50242 Printer Dell B2360dn 45JXSS1
50243 Printer Dell B2360dn H7JXSS1
50246 Printer Dell B2360dn 67JXSS1
50247 Printer Dell B2360dn 64C0TS1
50248 Printer Dell B2360dn H5JXSS1
50251 Printer Dell B2360dn HHHZSS1
50274 Printer Dell B2360dn D72Z342
50176 Printer Dell B3460dn GH4LSS1
50014 Printer Dell c1765nfw JXN6Y22
50145 Printer Dell C2660dn AG9003270
50236 Printer Dell C2660dn 5FNNJY1
50029 Printer Dell C2665dnf GV25T12
50133 Printer Dell C2665dnf DQY4T12
50149 Printer Dell C2665dnf 8FY4T12
23218 Printer Dell C3765dnf bhp4ww1
50021 Printer Dell C3765dnf 8KV5T12
50053 Printer Dell C3765dnf 5JV5T12
50124 Printer Dell C3765dnf 7GNVXS1
50240 Printer Dell C3765dnf YTU004846
21320 Printer Brother HL-5470DW U63080M5N333227
50005 Printer Brother HL-5470DW U63080K4N832632
50261 Printer Brother HL-5470DW U63080D5N984737
50262 Printer Brother HL-5470DW U63080D5N984792
50263 Printer Brother HL-5470DW U63080D5N984787
50265 Printer Brother HL-5470DW U63080D5N984736
50267 Printer Brother HL-5470DW U63080C5N970714
50270 Printer Brother HL-5470DW U63080D5N984587
50278 Printer Brother HL-6180DW U63082C5N966917
21324 Printer Brother HL-L8350cdw U6377M5J247821
50158 Printer Brother HL-L8350cdw U63777A5J183242
50276 Printer Brother HL-L8350cdw U63777G5J216157
50280 Printer Brother HL-L8350cdw U63777D5J202420
22701 Printer HP Laserjet Pro M402dw PHBVF08080
22705 Printer HP Laserjet Pro M402dw PHBVF07012
22706 Printer HP Laserjet Pro M402dw PHBVF06980
22707 Printer HP Laserjet Pro M402dw PHBVF06965
22715 Printer HP Laserjet Pro M402dw PHBVD11732
22716 Printer HP Laserjet Pro M402dw PHBVB07746
22722 Printer HP Laserjet Pro M402dw PHBVC06964
22730 Printer HP Laserjet Pro M402dw PHBVF12500
23053 Printer HP Laserjet Pro M402dw PHBVD14309



Technology Surplus - April 27, 2020

Asset No. *Asset Type *Manufacturer *Model Serial Number
23059 Printer HP Laserjet Pro M402dw PHBVF22348
23061 Printer HP Laserjet Pro M402dw PHBVF22407
23363 Printer HP Laserjet Pro M402dw PHBVG03027
23364 Printer HP Laserjet Pro M402dw PHBV700685
50117 Printer Dell M5200 63L0361
50181 Printer Dell M5200 8FPY261
50266 Printer Brother MFC-L9550CDW U63787E5J224573
14016 Projector Hitachi CP-X1200 G4I001840
15992 Projector Hitachi CP-X809 G1G003466
14990 Projector Mitsubishi SLIV 1009670

15281
Student Response 
System

Smart 
Technologies Response Clickers

20071
Student Response 
System

Smart 
Technologies Response Clickers 104715

20072
Student Response 
System

Smart 
Technologies Response Clickers 104650

15282 Tablet
Smart 
Technologies Smart Slate WS200 10DP003099



 
 
 
 
TO:  Board of Directors 
 
FROM: Garn Christensen, Superintendent 
 
SUBJECT: Eastmont Elementary Student Handbook for 2020-21 
 
DATE:  April 27, 2020 
 
 
CATEGORY 
☐Informational ☐Discussion Only ☐Discussion & Action ☒Action 

 
 
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION AND ADMINISTRATIVE CONSIDERATION 
Enclosed is a draft Eastmont Elementary Student Handbook for 2020-21 for the Board 
to review.  There are not any significant changes this year. 
 
 
ATTACHMENTS FISCAL IMPACT 
☒Student Handbook ☒None          
 

 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
The administration recommends the Board approve the Eastmont Elementary Student 
Handbook for 2020-21. 



Gr,ScHooL District Relationships, Relevance, Rigor, tage

Eastmont Elementary

School Handbook

2020-2!
www.eastmont206.org

Kim Browning, Cascade Elementary Principal

Kirsten Mittelstaedt, Grant Elementary Principal

Kristy Daley, Kenroy Elementary Principal

Jamea Connor, Lee Elementary Principal

Penny Brown, Rock Island Elementary Principal

Spencer Taylor, Executive Director of Elementary Education

Dr. Garn Christensen, Superintendent



EASTMONT SCHOOLDISTRICT MISSION STATEMENT
The mission of the Eastmont SchoolDistrict is to maximize the potential of all students by:

e Relationships — that support a safe and secure learning environmentfor

students and staff.

e Relevance —in education experiences that meet the needs of students,

parents, and community.
e Rigor — by having expectations that require students to develop and

demonstrate academic excellence.

e Results — that are used to improve and support student and employee

success.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The School Board meets on the second and fourth Monday of each month at 5:30 p.m.

Meetings are held in the Administration Office Board Room at 800 Eastmont Avenue

and at individual schools. Please call the District Office or visit our website if you have

any questions regarding these meetings (884-7169 or www.eastmont206.orq).

DISTRICT ADMINISTRATION

Dr. Garn Christensen, Superintendent

Mr. Spencer Taylor, Executive Director of Elementary Education

Mr. David Woods, Assistant Superintendent of Secondary Education

Mrs. Cindy Ulrich, Executive Director of Financial Services

Mrs. Vicki Trainor, Executive Director of Human Resources

NONDISCRIMINATION NOTICE

The Eastmont SchoolDistrict prohibits discrimination on the basis of, age, race, creed,

color, nationalorigin, religion, sex, families with children, marital status, sexual

orientation including genderidentity, honorably discharged veteran or military status, or

the presence of any sensory, mental or physical disability or the use of a trained dog

guide or service animal by a person with a disability.

 

The district also prohibits discrimination on the basis of sex as it applies to counseling

and guidance services to students, recreational and athletic activities for students,

access to course offerings, and in textbooks and instructional materials used by

students.

The district also prohibits sexual harassment. Persons needing to report discrimination

described above should contact Vicki Trainor, Executive Director of Human Resources

at (509)884-7169, or e-mail trainorv@eastmont206.org

Title IX/ADA Coordinator Section 504 District Coordinator

Ms. Vicki Trainor Mr. Matt Charlton

800 Eastmont Avenue 800 Eastmont Avenue

East Wenatchee WA 98802 East Wenatchee WA 98802

509-884-7169 509-884-7169

2 Revised 4/2020



NOTIFICATION OF RIGHTS UNDER FERPA FOR ELEMENTARY AND SECONDARY SCHOOLS

(FERPA)

for Elementary and Secondary Schools

The Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA) affords parents and students over 18 years of age

(“eligible students”) certain rights with respect to the student’s education records. These rights are:

1) The right to inspect and review the student’s education record within 45 days of the day the School receives

a request for access.

Parents or eligible students should submit to the Schoolprincipal [or appropriate schoolofficial] a written

request that identifies the record(s) they wish to inspect. The Schoolofficial will make arrangements for

access and notify the parent or eligible student of the time and place where the records may be inspected.

2) The right to request the amendmentof the student’s education records that the parent oreligible student

believes are inaccurate.

Parents oreligible students may ask the School to amenda record that they believe is inaccurate. They

should write the School principal [or appropriate schoolofficial], clearly identify the part of the record they

want changed, and specify whyit is inaccurate. If the School decides not to amend the record as requested

by the parentoreligible student, the School will notify the parent oreligible student of the decision and

advise them oftheir right to a hearing regarding the request for amendment. Additional information

regarding the hearing procedures will be providedto the parent oreligible student when notified of the right

to a hearing.

3) The right to consent to disclosure of personally identifiable information contained in the student’s

education records, except to the extent that FERPA authorizes disclosure without consent.

One exception, which permits disclosure without consent, is disclosure to schoolofficials with legitimate

educational interest. A school official is a person employed by the School as an administrator, supervisor,

instructor, or support staff member(including health or medical staff and law enforcement unit personnel);

a person serving on the School Board ; a person or company whom the Schoolhas contracted to perform a

special task (such as an attorney, auditor, medical consultant, or therapist); or a parent of a student serving

on an official committee, such as a disciplinary or grievance committee, or assisting another schoolofficial

in performing his or hertasks.

A schoolofficial has a legitimate educational interest if the official needs to review an educational record in

orderto fulfill his or her professional responsibility.

Upon request, the School disclosed education records without consent to officials of another school district

in which a student seeks or intends to enroll. [NOTE: FERPA requires a schooldistrict to make a

reasonable attempt to notify the parent or student of the records request unlessit states in its annual

notification that it intends to forward records on request.]

4) The right to file a complaint with the U.S. Department of Education concerning alleged failures by the

Eastmont Public Schools to comply with the requirements of FERPA.

The name and addressofthe Office that administers FERPAare:

Family Policy Compliance Office

U.S. Department of Education

400 Maryland Avenue, SW Washington, DC 20202-4605

3 Revised 4/2020



TABLE OF CONTENTS

School Calendar..........:: cc cscscs ecru ino inert nn nents naan naenenageeneneaneaney 5

AAMISSION/WIThArawal POlICIOS i x cai ssi eee sine ww oreo via wen cone eee eee ewe Boneee 6

Attendance Pollicy...........cccccceeee eee eeeeeeeeees 6-7

Classroom Learning Environment(Birthdays, Electronics/Cell Phones, Toys)...11::0::1sss00 8

Food (Breakfast/Lunches, Candy/GUM),....csecceneeeeeeee ener eee ene e ene enn ee ee sean ene ene ene e ae 8

Health ServiCe.......c:cceGonnanena9-10

SCHOO] SARCY wesw wees core ones sees snes see thes 2 nae eid ERS NEE ER SORTER EERO eeR eRe11-13

Student Data and Information ............ 6cssssci nioiinennnnnnnnaneen 14-15

Student DreSS: sc ccs cscs sem samea sesame aeons ween geese eos ewan geese es sree ee eene emer emae sim een 15

TVANSPOrtatiON .....ccccccccece16-20

4 Revised 4/2020



 

 
School Calendar
 

F_astmont SchoolDistrict

 

 

2020

[August |M oT W TH F
4Day: 3] 4]5]6/7
 

    

   

 

      MeT =W TH SEF

1} 2]3|4

&} 9] 10] 11

14] 15] 16] 17] 18

21} 22] 23 24] 25

28} 28) 30

    
      

 

       

  

       

   

 

    

  
  
 

 

 

 

 

 

l\October | MET W TH F
21 Day: 1| 2

§|6],718 7 & 14: Parent Conf 4-7 pen for ersdes Sth-12th*

12 13| 14] 15] 16

19] 20] 21] 22) 25] 29-30:Ne School forR12 -Parent Conferences

26) 27] 28 29) 30 dorgradasEthanl**       

 

    
    

   

T W
3/4  

 

  

16 Day: 2 5

9 10 ;

16] 17) 18] 19

23 24

  

20

  

 

 

 

 

[December| Mf T W TH F
14Day 1; 2) 3 ]4

7/8] 9[10[
14[ 15[ 16] 17] 18       

202 {

    _|M T W THF  

 

       
18 Days

       

 

   

4+], 3] 8] 7] 2

11} 12] 13] 14] 145

19 20] 21] 22

26) 27) 28) 29

   

 

    
   
  25  

202)

    

   

 

17 Days

Student Calendar
2020-2021

  

 

MoT W TH

2], 3/4

$8} 9] 10/11

16] 17] 18] 19

23) 24) 25) 26

    3
5  
   
       
  
  

 

3 & 10: Parent Conf+7 for
 

  
22

 

 

 

 

 

 

         
 

[March [MT W TH F _ |
22Day 1 2| 3 4] 5 1:Endof2edTrimesterGrding(59)

&;) 9) 10
15] 16] 17] 18] 19] 19: Ne School forB-?-Pursnt Confaremcss

92/23] 24/25] 26| forgrados E-4ehonly"
29 30] 31

|April | Mf T W TH F
 

Dan

 

   
20Daxn

  
     

 

¢

 

        

      
      

 

  

  

  

 

   
  

     
    

  

 

3 S| 6 |7

10} 11] 12] 13] 14

17 18] 19 20) 21

24 25] 26) 27| 28

3 & 12: Parent Conf 4-7 for  
   
  

 

   

  aMoT W THF
1) 2]3 4: High Schoel Graduation

7/8] 9] 10

14] 15] 16] 17] 18

21 22] 23 24] 25

28 29] 30

 

  

 

TrimesterEnde-March1
| 3rdTrimesterEnds-June11

 

* = Grades 5°-12" Parent Conferences are in the evening from 4:00 - 7:00 on October 7 & 14; February 3 & 10; andMay 5 & 12.

** = Grades K-4” Parent Conferences: Wed_ (4:00-7:00); Thuws. (12:00-3:00 & 4:00-7:00); & Friday (8:00-11:00).

*#** = Grades K-4” Parent Conferences: Thursday (4:00-7:00) dr Friday (8:00-11:00).
= HalfDay: Students are released after lunch & 3 hours early from regular schedule.

Official Calendar approved 12/17/19;

Revised 4/2020

 



 

Admission/Withdrawal and Attendance Policies
 

All students need to register for school at the Eastmont SchoolDistrict office at 800 Eastmont Avenue.
 

Kindergarten Requirements: To enter the kindergarten a child must be five years of age on or before

August 31. Birth certificates or hospital records and an immunization record must be presented before

students may register. State education officials require a polio immunization series, a series for "DTP"

(diphtheria, tetanus, and pertussis) or a DT variation, two immunizations against mumps, measles and

rubella, and the series of three Hepatitis B immunizations for kindergarteners through fourth grade prior

to school admission. Thefinal immunizations for the polio and DTP series must have been administered

on or after the child's fourth birthday. Kindergarteners are also required to have the varicella

immunization or proof of having had the disease. Immunization records will be reviewed for compliance

by SchoolDistrict nurses.
 

Withdrawal: The school appreciates notice of pupil withdrawal at least two days before the last day of

attendanceindicating:

1. The last day of attendance.

2. Approximate location to which you are moving.

3. If Known, the new school your child will attend.

Upon enrollment of your child at a new school, the new schoolwill request permanent records to be

sent. With a reasonable notice, the teacher can prepare the progress report and obtain information for

the transfer. Parents should stop in at the office to obtain a copy of their child's immunization records to

present to the new school.

 

 
Attendance Policy: Attendance is essential to the successof all students. Students who misscritical

instruction in key concepts quickly fall behind in school and are lesslikely to achieve academic success.

Accordingly, school attendance is mandatory, and unexcused absencesand truancy are prohibited. The

state defines chronic absenteeism as 10% of days enrolled in school.

It is required by state law that each absence from school be explained by a note or phonecall

from the parent or guardian. Parents are required to contact the office as soon as possible each time

their child is absent and include the students complete name, date and reasonfor the absence. If we do

not hear from you, our receptionist will call you to verify the absence (required by the Becca Bill).

Parents who chooseto havetheir children miss school for non-illness or non-emergency reasons should

contact the school at least one week in advance of the absence to complete the pre-approved absence

form. These absences may be considered unexcused if they cause a serious adverse effect on the
 

6 Revised 4/2020

 



 

student’s educational progress. Parents whose children incur more than two unexcused absences

during any quarter will be asked to meet with the principal to develop a plan to improve attendance.
 

 

 

 

 

Excused e lllness (fever over 100 degrees, vomiting, diarrhea, infectious diseases)

absences e Chronic health condition (if over 5 days may require a doctor’s note)

e Medical appointment (please bring a doctor’s note)

e Family emergency

e Religious purposes

Unexcused e Failing to submit any type of excuse statement by the parent/guardian

absences e Absencesthat do not meet the guidelines for an excused absence

e Unexcused absences may occurat the discretion of administration, when a

student’s absence are chronic or have an adverse effect on progress

“If a student has more than 2 unexcused absences within a month, a school

conference will be required.

Tardies _| Students are expectedto be in class ontime. If a student arrives after the secondbell,

they will need to checkin at the office. When a student's tardiness becomes frequent

or disruptive, the studentwill be referred to the principal, assistant principal or the

counselor.

Early All students need to be checked out of school through the office. Only peoplelisted in

Checkout our data system will be allowed to pick up students during the school day. ID is

required. We requestthat you do not remove your child from school during the school

day unlessit is absolutely necessary, and early checkout within 15 minutes from the

end of the day is not permitted.

Attendance When the Attendance Committee at a school notices there is a possible attendance

Actions concernthe following actions may be taken:

 
e Information letter sent to parents

e Attendance Nudgeletter showing students attendance compared to the other

students at the school

e A phonecall from school administration seeking to help solve the problem

e A meeting with school administration and parents seeking to help solve the

problem

e A 10 dayletter letting parents know that attendance is a concern

e A 15 day letter, requiring doctor’s notes for any further absences

e Homevisits

e A Notice to Appearletter for Truancy Board
 

“Please refer to School Board Policy No. 3122 for complete information on District Policy for Attendance
 

 

Classroom Learning Environment
  Birthdays at

 
Birthday treats may be brought to school, please check with the teacher in advance.
 

Revised 4/2020

 



 

School Party invitations and gifts are not allowed to be passed out at school unless

every class memberis invited.

We do not allow flower arrangements or balloons for student birthdays in the

classrooms.
 

Cell Phones

and Personal

Electronic

Devices

Cell phones are discouraged, but if parents believe one is necessaryfor their

child for communication reasons, the phone mustbe turned off and kept out of

sight at all times during the school day.If it becomes a disruption, the parent or

studentwill need to pick it up in the office. This includes smart watches with

phone capabilities.

Students are not allowed to use or possess any other personal electronic

devices at school. They will be confiscated until the end of the day. If the

problem continues, further action will be taken. Exceptions may be madeif

devices are for educational purposes and if they are pre-approved.

The school is not responsible for lost or stolen items.
 

Toys  All toys should be kept at home exceptif brought for “Show & Tell” purposes

with advanced permission given by the teacher.

Toys can cause a disruption to learning and are often lost or stolen.
 

 

Food
 

Breakfast and Lunches: Eastmont School District has a breakfast and hot lunch program. Students

may also bring their lunches from home and may purchase ‘% pints of milk.

e Meals may be purchased on a daily, weekly, or monthly basis by either sending moneyto school

with your student or using the online School Cafe service (recommended).

e The cost for meals will be published and sent homeat the beginning of the year.

e This information may also be accessed on the District website, www.eastmont206.org, under

“Food Service.”

e Applications for free and reduced price breakfasts and lunchesare available in the schooloffice.

e Students will be allowed to “charge” meals even if they do not have any moneyin their accounts

and parents will be responsible to pay for these meals.
 

  Lunches/ e Students are not allowed to share ortrade food for safety reasons.

Snack from e Only individual sized portions may be brought to school for lunch/snack (no

home large bag of chips, cookies, crackers, candy, etc...)
e Soda pop and energy drinks are not permitted during lunch or snack.

Candy/Gum e Candy, gum and other treats may be allowed only at teacher discretion for special events or celebrations.
 

Revised 4/2020

 



 

Health Services
 

Our school Health Room is staffed by paraprofessionals,office staff, and is overseen by a part-time

school nurse. When students cometo the Health Room, staff assess the problem, treat minorinjuries,

documentthe visit and call parents when necessary.
 

Accidents During the school year there are occasionally a few accidents. Every precaution is

taken to prevent such mishaps.It is very important for each student and parent to

know the following procedure in case of an accident:

e The student reports the accident to the teacher or playground supervisor.
e The student will be brought to the Health Room.If the injury is serious, parents

will be contacted. Unlessit is an absolute emergency, the school cannot take

the child to a doctor.

e If you have school insurance, please ask the office staff for an accident report

to take to the doctor.
 

Allergies If your child has any special health considerations or food allergies, please share that

information with your child’s teacher, the school office, and/or the school nurse.

Students with food allergies:

e Must have an Emergency Care Plan in place and have necessary, up to date

medications at school
e Should not receive any treats or foods at school unless provided by their

parents or food services.

e lf you have any questions or concerns please contact the school nurses at

888-1480.
 

Cold/Wet

Weather

Students will be outside for recess unless the temperature is below 15 degrees.

Please make sure your students are dressed appropriately. Unless a student has a

doctor’s note, they will need to go outside. Students will have outdoor recess whenit

rains and may use umbrellas during this time.

 

 
Infectious

Diseaseand

Lice

 
Head lice are often a factoflife for school-aged children. While inconvenient, head

lice cause no medical harm and can beeffectively treated.

If a child is found to have headlice, the following will occur:

1. The child’s parent or guardian will be notified by telephoneorletter home

stating that prompt, proper treatment of this condition is in the best interest of

the child.

2. The parents of the affected students will be given the handout “Parents

Guide Howto Treat and Keep Lice Out of Hair’ which has accurate information

about the diagnosis, treatment and prevention of headlice.

3. It is the practice of Eastmont School District that healthy children will not be

excluded from or miss school because of headlice.
 

Revised 4/2020

 



 

Illness Students who becomeill during the school day are sent to the office. The office staff

will determine whetheror not the student should be sent home.

e Anytime a child’s temperature is 100 degreesor higher, we will automatically

call his/her parent.

e Achild should remain homeif he/she has had a fever and/or is vomiting within

the last 24 hours.
 

Medication at

School

State laws prohibit us from giving any medications (over-the-counter or prescribed)

without having the following form completed:, “Authorization for Administration of

Medication at School.” This form must befilled out and signed by your healthcare

provider and parent. These forms are available in the schooloffice.
 

  
School Parents may buy an insurance policy that covers injury received by the child during

Insurance the school day. Brochures will be sent home so that parents who wish may purchase

this coverage.

Vision and Vision and hearing screening is done yearly for grades K-3. If a problem is detected,

Hearing parents will be notified as soon as possible. | 
 

10 Revised 4/2020

 



 

school Safety
 

Student safety is one of the most important aspects of what we do at Eastmont.
 

 

 

 

Bikes, 3rd/4th grade students may ride bikes/scooters with helmets to/from school but are

Skateboards, not allowed to ride them on school groundsorin the parking lot during school hours.

Scooters, and e We encouragechildren to lock their bicycles to the racks provided.

Shoes with e Students may not ride skateboards to school and may not wear shoes with

Wheels wheels.

e Bicycles and scooters on the sidewalks cause a real safety concern for

parents, students and staff entering and leaving the buildings. Therefore, we

require bikes and scooters to be walked when on school grounds.

Emergency e Fire and other emergency drills are scheduled on a regular basis in

Drills accordancewith state law.

e Earthquake drills, emergency evacuation drills and lockdown drills are also

practiced regularly throughoutthe year.

Harassment, The Eastmont School District is committed to a safe and civil school environment for

Intimidation, all students, employees, volunteers and patrons,free from harassment, intimidation

Bullying and bullying. “Harassment, intimidation or bullying” means any intentional written,

(Board Policy)

 
verbal, or physical act, including, but not limited to one shown to be motivated by any

characteristic in RCS 9A.36.080(3), (race, religion, ancestry, national origin, gender,
sexual orientation or mental or physical disability), or other distinguishing

characteristics, when the intentional written, verbal, or physical act:

e Physically harms a student or damagesthe student’s property; or

e Has the effect of substantially interfering with a student’s education; or

e Isso severe, persistent, or pervasive that it creates an intimidating or

threatening educational environment; or

e Hastheeffect of substantially disrupting the orderly operation of the school.

Harassment, intimidation, or bullying can take manyformsincluding: slurs, rumors,

jokes, innuendos, demeaning comments, drawings, cartoons, pranks, gestures,

physical attacks, threats, or other written, oral or physical actions. “Intentional acts”

refers to the individual’s choice to engagein the act rather than the ultimate impact of

the action(s).

Board Policy 3207 is a componentofthe district’s responsibility to create and maintain

a safe, civil, respectful and inclusive learning community, and is to be implemented in

conjunction with comprehensive training of staff and volunteers, including the

education of students in partnership with families and the community.

Eastmont School Board Policy 3207 outlines the Informal and Formal Complaint

process. Please notify the Principal of any acts of harassment, intimidation or

bullying, and either the informal or formal complaint process will be explained to you.

Action will be taken immediately to stop the undesired behavior.
 

1] Revised 4/2020

 



 

Is it bullying? We are using this definition to help students understand the difference between mean,

rude, and bullying behavior:

e When someonesays or does something unintentionally hurtful and they doit

once, that's RUDE.

e When someonesays or does something intentionally hurtful and they do it

once, that's MEAN.

e When someonesays or does something intentionally hurtful and they keep

doing it - even when askedto stop or are upset - that's BULLYING.
 

Possession or

Useof

Tobacco

Products,

Alcohol, Drugs

or Weapons

e Students in the Eastmont SchoolDistrict are not allowed to possess or use any

tobacco products, alcohol, illegal drugs, weapons or pseudo-weapons while

attending school or school functions.

e Weapons and pseudo-weapons shall include any item construed to be a

weapon, including, but not limited to: "switch-blade" combs, replicas of guns,

knives, throwing stars, and num-chuks.

e Use or possession of such products will result in disciplinary action up to

expulsion, and immediate contact of parents and/or law enforcementofficials
 

School

Closure Dueto

Weather,

Inside Recess

Inclement weather may cause schoolto begin late, or school may be cancelled for the

day. For information on school closures:

e Our school website and the district's website at www.eastmoni206.org will have

any schoolclosure information and will be updated by 6:30AM in the morning.

e Media will be notified immediately of ANY type of school schedule change

e You mayalso call the District Snow Line at 888-1111.

e Please do NOTcall the school. Telephone lines must be kept openin case of

an emergency.

Students will remain indoors when the outdoor temperature drops below 15 degrees

or whenair quality is deemed dangerous. Thedistrict office makes the decision as to

when we remain inside for air quality. Students will go outside whenit is raining or

snowing, so proper outdoorclothing is essential.

 

 

    Technology/ All students will be given internet access, unless parents opt their child out using the

Internet Parent Release and Student Use Form (#2022-F2)

Accessand Student projects, classroom activities, and student work may be showcased on the

ma hi school or district websites and social media pages. Only relevant information will be

neusang included (ie:first name, picture, participation, grade level, etc...) Parents may opt out

of this option.

Visitors- Allowing our students to bring other children to school causes a disruption to learning

Students andis a liability issue. Therefore, we must deny any such requests.

12 Revised 4/2020

 



 

Technology/

Internet Safety

Students must agree to the following rules for using technology:

1.

v
i
e

 
&

| will not let other students use my name and password.

| will not use bad languageorpictures.

| will respect others.

| will follow all school rules while using the computer.

| understand that all my computer work will be checked by the teacher and

computerprivileges will be revokedif | break the computerrules.

| will not damage the computer andwill stay in my own area on the computer.

Downloading of any programs, games, music or any other softwareis strictly

prohibited.

If devices are damaged due to negligent use by the student, repair and or

replacement costs may be chargedto the student’s account.
 

Threat/ Threat

Assessment

Students may not threaten to hurt or kill another person or threaten to cause

damageto the school.

As in airports and other public places, these kinds of words, joking or

otherwise, are absolutely not allowed. The safety of students is our top priority

at school.

Threats to kill or cause bodily injury to people or destroy property will be taken

seriously.

Depending on the seriousness and nature of the threat, a student may be

detained, sent home from school, or separated from others while a threat

assessmentis completed.

Police may be contacted.

 

Volunteers and

Parent

Visitation

ALL volunteers are requiredto fill out a Volunteer Disclosure Form, available at

www.eastmont206.org - District Information - Parents & Community - Volunteer

Application. These forms must be renewed each schoolyear.

Parents and other adults are encouraged to volunteer. Please make

arrangements with the teacherif you wish to volunteer.

Parents are welcometo visit the classroom. Prior arrangements need to be

made with the classroom teacher.

Please checkin at the office and obtain a visitor pass when youarrive at

schoolto let us knowa visitor is on campus.
  WeaponFreeZone  All Washington schools have beenofficially defined as weapon-free zones. The law

has no provision for the age of offenders, so even a kindergartner is expected to know

enough to realize that they should never bring a gun or dangerous weaponto school.

Squirt guns and anyothertoy replicas of weaponsare alsostrictly prohibited.

 

13 Revised 4/2020

 



 

Student Data and Information
 

Custody

Documents/

Parenting Plan

Refer to Eastmont School Board Policy 3126

e Questions regarding custody issues and disputes should be referred to your

attorney.
e Schools do not have the authority to enforce Parenting Plans
 

Directory

Information

Most information about Eastmont School District students cannot be made public

without consent of parents or guardians. Federal law prohibits schools from releasing

information without permission, except for what is termed “directory information.”

e Directory information about students may be releasedby the district without

parental consent. The schooldistrict will not release directory information for

commercial purposes.

e Directory information is defined as the student’s name, photograph, address,

gradelevel, dates of attendance, participation in officially recognized activities

and sports, weight and height of membersof athletic teams, diplomas and

awards received and the most recent previous school attended.
e Photos of students are sometimes used in district or school-produced

publications or for use by the news media. The district takes special care not to

identify the photographed students by name in most cases. However,

published photos in yearbooks, student/school newspapers, school

handbooks, etc., are considered public domain and can be reproduced by the

media.
e Parents/guardians who do not want their student directory information released

complete the “FERPA Do Not Disclose Student Directory Information Form” on

our district's website.
 

Duplicate

Student

Information

Wetry to be sensitive to the needsof all family structures, while maintaining a neutral

environmentfor our students.

e lf your child is part of a multiple household family and double notices/

information is preferred, please note that when registering orlet the office

know.
e We will send duplicates home for anything we mail, but are not able to replicate

the items carried home by students.

e We request that parents meet together for school conferences.
  EnrollmentCards and

Emergency

Information  Each year we send home an Enrollment Card Update Form and Health Information

Form for you to complete.
e Itis extremely important that both of these befilled out and returned to

school immediately.
e The card provides the information necessary to reach youif your child should

becomeill or be injured at school.

e lf there are any changesin your address, phone, or emergency contacts during

the year, please call the office with your new information.
 

14 Revised 4/2020

 



 

Lost and We have a designated lost and found area that we encourage parents to checkoften.

Found e Please markall clothing with your child’s name, marked clothing helpsfacilitate

identification and return.

e Students are responsible to look for their own lost items. Parents are also

welcometo cometo this area to lookfor lost items.

e Periodically articles are donated to various charitable organizations.

e Weare not responsible for any lost items.

 

Pictures It is a tradition in our district to have individual and group pictures taken. A

commercial photographertakes these pictures and makes them available to students

and parents for a fee. The individual pictures are taken in the fall and the class

pictures are taken in the spring.

 

Student We maintain student records necessary for the educational guidance and welfare of

Records our students,for orderly and efficient operation of school, and as required by law.

This information is treated in a professional and confidential manner.

  Student Dress Refer to Eastmont School Board Policy 3224 
 

15 Revised 4/2020

 



 

Transportation
 

Parents and Guardians:

Please discuss these bus passengerrules and procedures with your child. Your child should appreciate

the important part he/she plays in accomplishing SAFE and EFFICIENTdistrict transportation.

Your child should understand that riding a school busis a privilege conditioned on appropriate, safe,

respectful behavior. Unruly conduct on the busis a very real risk to the safe operation of a schoolbus.

Your cooperation in communicating this very important message would be most appreciated.

Garn Christensen, Superintendent

 

Bus Service

Eligibility

All students are required to walk up to a one radius mile from their school. Bus

service is provided beyond the one radius mile for all grades.

Exceptions are made only when safety concernsare identified by the

transportation office.

In order to change their normal bus and/or stop, students must obtain a pass

from the schooloffice.
 

En Route to

Bus Stop

Parents/guardians are encouraged to review their child's walking route to the

bus stop, advising about safety concerns.
 

Be Prompt Bus passengers should arrive at the bus stop 5-10 minutes before the bus is

scheduledto arrive.

Buseswill promptly depart all schools 5-10 minutes after dismissal times.

For safety, once bus doors are closed, drivers will not stop for late arriving

students.

 

At the Bus

Stop

While waiting at the bus stop, students are expected to stand a safe distance

from the street and avoid activities that could injure themselvesorothers.

Students are expected to respect others' property, however, bus stops are not

supervised and parents are responsible for supervision until students are under

the supervision of the driver.

Whenthe bus approaches, students must observethe instructions of the

driver. This is particularly important in the winter whenslick road conditions

exist.
 

Boarding/
Departing the

Bus

It may be necessary to cross the road to board the bus.

Students are expected to observe the driver's instructions and alwayscrossin

front of the bus with the aid of the flashing stop sign lights and crossing arm.
    Driver The driver hasfull authority over the passengers on the bus.

Authority Seating assignments may be necessary to assure passengersafety.

If inappropriate behavior is demonstrated by a student, the parent will be

contacted to assist the student to modify the behavior of concern.

16 Revised 4/2020

 



 

 

 

  

Passenger Safe, respectful conduct is expected of all passengersto insure safety:

Conduct e Obeythe driver's instructions whenfirst requested.
e Remain seated.

e Respect others and their property.

e Keep your handsto yourself.

e Keep noise level down.

e Cell phone useis not permitted on the bus.

Serious or persistent violations offensive to, or endangering the safety of others will

result in progressive discipline. The age and experience of the student will help

determine how manyprogressive steps are appropriate. Certain activities may result

in immediate suspension from busriding privileges. These include but are notlimited
to:

e Fighting on the bus
e Throwing objects in or out of the bus

e Possession of dangerous weaponsorarticles

e Destroying or defacing district or private property

e Use of sparking devices

e Smoking, or use/possession of drugs, alcohol or any form of tobacco

e Obscene gestures or profanity directed at the bus driver or others

e Anypart of the body extended outside of the bus

e Assault on a bus driverwill result in indefinite suspension and possible criminal
charges

e Pointing a laser pointer at a bus driverwill result in Suspension from the bus

and possible criminal charges

Accidents/ e Busdrivers are thoroughly trained in defensive driving techniques and buses

Breakdowns are carefully maintained.

e Yet, given the thousandsof miles traveled annually, and the traffic conditions in

our area, accidents and breakdowns can happen.

e All the buses have two-way radios and help can be just minutes away. One of

the most important things to a busdriver in the event of an accident or

breakdown Is passenger cooperation.

Snow Days e Detailed emergency snow route informationis distributed at the school. Local

radio will provide up-to-date information each morning whenthe roads areslick

and snowy. Ask driver in advanceif your route could be affected and how.

Items Not For reasons of safety and health and in order to comply with state law anddistrict

Allowed on the

Bus  policies, the following items are not allowed on a school bus:

r
h
e
h
= Glass objects; bottles, jars, etc.

Open containers of food, drink, gum

Inflated balloons

Live animals, bugs, worms

Plants, dirt, other growing projects
 

17 Revised 4/2020

 



 

6. Oversized objects and instruments; those that cannotfit safely in the seat with

the student

7. Weapons; guns, knives, razor blades,etc. (real or toy)

8. Sports equipment which could endangerothers;like javelins, pole vaults or

shot puts

9. Skateboards, scooters, and baseball bats

10. Any item which cannot be transported easily or which creates a safety concern

11. Distracting electronic devices such as Game Boys or MP3players,or trading

cards
Please arrangefor alternative transportation if any of the above need to go to or from

school.
 

Student

Discipline on

the Bus

Thedistrict has adopted a progressive discipline policy which emphasizeslogical

consequencesfor inappropriate behavior.
e The written tool for this is the "Bus Conduct Notice." If warranted, your child will

be issued a written notice for you to review and sign. If a notice is issued, the

transportation director may attempt to call you to confirm and to answer any

questions you may have. You may be asked to accompanyyourstudentfor a

conference with the driver and the transportation director.
e Camera boxes are mountedin district buses. Cameras are randomly and/or

selectively rotated through the buses. Student behavior may be monitored or

observed from the video system. Parents may view a video concerningtheir

student by contacting the transportation director.

e Parents are encouraged to contact the Director any time they have concerns. If

appropriate, a conferencewith other parties including the student and the

driver may be arranged.
e TheDistrict reserves the right to suspend transportation privileges for any

student who demonstrates behavior unreasonably distracting to the driver

which may contribute to unsafe operation. Complete disciplinary procedures

are distributed annually and are available at each school or the Transportation

Office.
 

 
Disciplinary

Procedures

 
When,in the opinion of the driver, a serious rule violation occurs, or whenthe driver's

efforts to deal with less severe violations are unsuccessful, or a pattern seemsto

have developed, a schoolbusincident report will be initiated. The intent is to maintain

good order and a safe environmentfor students riding buses to and from schoolor

school sponsored activities, as well as to notify parents of the misconductof their

children.
e The following are standard actions that will generally be applied uniformly in

response to documented incidents.
o 1st / 2nd Offense: Student counseled and warnedbydriver.

o 3rd Offense: Suspension of bus privileges for three days. (If within 45

days)
o 4th Offense: Suspension of busprivilegesfor five days. (If within 45

days)
 

18 Revised 4/2020

 



 

  

o 5th Offense: Suspension of bus privileges for ten days or more,

depending upon nature of the offense. (If within 45 days)

The building administration will determine the extent of the suspension.

Note:

Serious offenses, such asfighting, flagrant displays of disrespect toward a driver, or

possession of drugs or alcoholwill result in immediate loss of bus privileges for a

minimum offive (5) school days. Assault on a busdriverwill result in indefinite
suspension of busriding privileges and possible criminal charges.

If a violation occurs more than 45 calendar daysafter a previous violation, the

disciplinary action will be the same asfor the previous offense. There may be some

exceptions to these disciplinary actions in extraordinary circumstances, as determined

by the Transportation Director and the appropriate school principal. If a studentis

suspended for misconduct on any bus, the suspension will apply to all buses.

 

19 Revised 4/2020

 



 
 

 

 

 
 

To:  Board of Directors 

From:  Russ Waterman, Athletic Director 
 Garn Christensen, Superintendent   

Date:  April 27, 2020 

Subject: Approval of vendor partnership with GESA Credit Union  

 
 
 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION AND ADMINISTRATIVE CONSIDERATION 

Eastmont School District would like to enter into a promotional partnership 
agreement with GESA Credit Union.  The District would receive a minimum of 
$10,000 per year for granting GESA permission to use the “Wildcat” logo to 
promote debit and credit card opportunities in their organization.  We have 
proposed that this donation be split as follows:   
 

• $7,000 to sponsor the Wenatchee Valley Winter Shootout Basketball 
Tournament.  This event will help reduce away travel as well as increase 
revenue to ASB for event participation. 

• $3,000 to Eastmont High School to be used as the discretion of the 
Eastmont High School principal. 

 
This agreement is for a 5 year term and can be renewed for an additional 5 years. 

 
 

 
 

RECOMMENDATION 
The administration recommend the Board approve the partnership agreement 
with GESA Credit Union for five (5) years 2020-21 through 2024-25.  

 



 
 
 
 
TO:  Board of Directors 
 
FROM: Garn Christensen, Superintendent 
 
SUBJECT: Resolution No. 2020-04 Emergency Waiver of High School 

Graduation Credits 
 
DATE:  April 27, 2020 
 
 
CATEGORY 
☐Informational ☐Discussion Only ☐Discussion & Action ☒Action 

 
 
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION AND ADMINISTRATIVE CONSIDERATION 
Due to COVID-19, WSSDA recently created a Graduation Toolkit for school boards.  Part 
of their recommendations is the enclosed draft Resolution No. 2020-04 Emergency Waiver 
of High School Graduation Credits.   
 
 
ATTACHMENTS FISCAL IMPACT 
☒Draft resolution ☒None at this time          
 

 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
The administration recommends the Board adopt Resolution No. 2020-04 Emergency 
Waiver of High School Graduation Credits as presented. 
 



-
D
R
A
F
T
-

EASTMONT SCHOOL DISTRICT
Relationships, Relevance, Rigor, Results
509.884.7169 ° FAX:509.884.4210 > WWW.EASTMONT206.0RG

800 EASTMONTAVE. * EAST WENATCHEE, WA 98802

 SATE z sez Spee EER = z SE SEE 2 ee. ELSE FESS

RESOLUTION NO. 2020-04

A RESOLUTION FOR THE EMERGENCY WAIVER
OF HIGH SCHOOL GRADUATION CREDITS

WHEREAS,Chapter 28A.320 RCW authorizes local school boards to govern their

respective districts, including adopting, revising, and suspending local board policies;

WHEREAS,Chapter 28A.230.090 authorizes the State Board of Educationto set

graduation requirements and authorizes local districts to decide whether a student has met
the graduation requirements.

WHEREAS,the Eastmont SchoolDistrict Board of Directors (“Board”) has adopted

Policy 2410 High School Graduation Requirements, which establishes that the Boardwill

establish graduation requirements that at a minimum satisfy those established by the State

Board of Education.

WHEREAS,the Board has adopted and, as appropriate, implemented Policy 2418
Waiver of High School Graduation Credits, which authorizes the Superintendent or designee

to grant waivers of a maximum oftwo elective credits required for high school graduation

based on anindividual student’s circumstances.

WHEREAS,sections 10 through 12, chapter 7, Laws of 2020 (EHB 2965) authorized

the State Board of Education to administer an emergency waiver program, which program is

separate from and in addition to the waiverof two elective credits addressed in Policy 2418

Waiver of High School Credits, and expires on July 31, 2020. The purpose of the emergency

waiver program is to grant local schooldistricts with flexibility so that students in the

graduating Class of 2020 or earlier who were on track to graduate before the gubernatorial

declaration of emergency of February 29, 2020, are not negatively impacted by the response
to the novel coronavirus (COVID-19). The emergency waiver mayinclude both core credit
graduation requirements andflexible credit graduation requirements.

WHEREAS,the Board wishesto ensure for any District students in the graduating
Class of 2020 or earlier who were ontrack to graduate before the gubernatorial declaration of

emergency and who would be negatively impacted by response to COVID-19, that the District

comply with Chapter 180-111 WAC,which constitutes the State Board of Education’s
emergency waiver program.

NOW, THEREFOREBE IT RESOLVED,that the Eastmont School District Board of

Directors hereby authorizes the Superintendent or designee to implement an emergency

waiver program consistent with WAC 180-111 as the Superintendent or designee determines
appropriate. The District will demonstrate a good faith effort, as defined in WAC 180-111-020,

4/27/20; Page 1 of 2



-
D
R
A
F
T
-

to help individual students meet credit-based graduation requirements through other options.
The District will consult with the individual student, and make a reasonableeffort to consult

with a parent or guardian of the student, and will make a reasonable effort to provide
information about this waiver in the preferred languagesof the student, and of the parent or

guardianof the studentif applicable. This information includes what is being waived for the

individual student, potential benefits and limitations that could result from receiving the

waiver, including impacts on high school graduation and postsecondary plans, the option for

the individual student to decline the waiver and for the student to be provided with the

opportunity to earn the credits needed to complete graduation requirements through
continued enrollment beyond the planned graduation date. The District will maintain a record

of courses and requirements waived aspart of the individual student record and will report to

the State Board of Education.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVEDthatthe District will consider equity in administering the

emergency waiver. This consideration will seek to identify and mitigate potential disparate

impacts of the emergency waiver and determine if any changesto the District's approach in

administering the emergency waiver are needed before the conclusion of the 2019-20 school

year.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVEDthat execution of this Resolution is conclusive evidence

of the Board’s approvalof this action and of the authority granted herein. The Board warrants

that it has, and at the time of this action had, full power and lawful authority to adoptthis
instrument. This resolution expires in tandem with WAC 180-111, which is July 31, 2020, and

the force of the resolution sunsets onthat day.

ADOPTEDbythe Board of Directors of Eastmont School District No. 206, Douglas

County, Washington, at a regular meeting thereof, held on April 27, 2020, with the following

Directors being present and voting thereon.

 
 

  

ATTEST: BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Garn Christensen, Secretary to the Board Dave Piepel, Board President

Date Annette Eggers, Board Vice President

 

Meaghan Vibbert, Board Member

 

Whitney Smith, Board Member

 

Cindy Wright, Board Member

4/27/20; Page 2 of 2



 
 
 
 
TO:  Board of Directors 
 
FROM: Garn Christensen, Superintendent 
 
SUBJECT: Policy Updates – Emergency Adoption 

Section Number Title 
2000 Instruction Policy 2402  English Language Arts 
2000 Instruction Policy 2403 Math 
2000 Instruction Policy 2404 Science 
2000 Instruction Policy 2405 Social Studies 
2000 Instruction Policy 2406 The Arts 
2000 Instruction Policy 2407 Health and Fitness 

2000 Instruction Policy 2408 Integrated Environmental and 
Sustainability Education 

2000 Instruction Policy 2409 World Languages 

2000 Instruction Policy 2413 Equivalency Credit for Career and 
Technical Education Courses 

 
DATE:  April 27, 2020 
 
 
CATEGORY 
☐Informational ☐Discussion Only ☐Discussion & Action ☒Action 

 
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION AND ADMINISTRATIVE CONSIDERATION 
Due to COVID-19, WSSDA recently created a Graduation Toolkit for school boards to 
help students graduate.  To help districts meet the prerequisite of having adopted an 
authorizing policy before issuing competency-based credit, WSSDA has developed the 
enclosed new polices for specific subject waivers. 
 
 
ATTACHMENTS FISCAL IMPACT 
☒Draft policies ☒None at this time          

 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
The administration recommends approval of Policy 2402 – Policy 2413 for emergency 
adoption. 
 
 



- D
RA

FT
-

Eastmont SchoolDistrict #206 Policy No. 2402

Instruction

ENGLISH LANGUAGE ARTS

The Eastmont Board of Directors recognizes the value of preparing students to read,

write, speak, listen, and use English effectively. These skills are necessary for college
and career readiness in multiple disciplines. The Board also recognizes students may

further develop these skills through activities and programs. The District encourages

students and their families to take advantage of any English Language Arts learning

opportunities available to them.

 

 

 

 

The District will encourage students to learn to read, write, soeak,listen, and use

English effectively at a highlevel of proficiency.
 

The District also recognizes the importance of allowing students to learn at their own

pace, and the educational benefits that can be gained by giving students the opportunity

to demonstrate competencyof skills, proficiency of standards, and mastery of concepts.

 

 

 

In order to recognize the English Language Arts proficiency of students, the

Superintendentis directed to develop procedures for awarding English Lanquage Arts

credits to students based on demonstrated proficiency across a range of English
LanguageArts skills.

 

 

 

Cross Reference:
 

Board Policy 2410 High School Graduation Requirements
 

Legal References: 

RCW 28A.230.090 High school graduation requirements or equivalencies —
  High school and beyond plans — Reevaluation of

graduation requirements — Review and authorization of

proposed changes — Language requirements — Credit

for courses taken before attending high school —

Postsecondary credit equivalencies

WAC 180-51-050 High school credit — Definition

 

 

Draft 4/27/20; Page 1 of 1

 



-
D
R
A
F
T

-

 

Eastmont School District #206 Policy No. 2403

Instruction

MATH

The Eastmont Board of Directors recognizes the value of preparing students in math for

college, career, and life. Math skills are necessary for college and career readinessin .
multiple disciplines. Students may further develop these skills through independent |
activities and programs. The District encourages students and their families to take |
advantage of any math learning opportunities available to them.

The District will encourage students to use math effectively at a high level of proficiency.

The District acknowledges the importance of allowing students to learn at their own

pace, and the educational benefits that can be gained by giving students the opportunity

to demonstrate competencyof skills, proficiency of standards, and mastery of concepts.

In order to recognize the math proficiency of students, the superintendentis directed to

develop procedures for awarding math credits to students based on demonstrated

proficiency across a range of math skills.
 

Cross Reference:
Board Policy 2410 High School Graduation Requirements
 

Legal References:

RCW 28A.230.090 High school graduation requirements or equivalencies —

High school and beyond plans — Reevaluation of

graduation requirements — Review and authorization of

proposed changes — Language requirements — Credit

for courses taken before attending high school —
Postsecondary credit equivalencies

WAC 180-51-050 High school credit — Definition

 

Draft 4/27/20: Page 1 of 1

 



- D
RA

FT
-

Eastmont School District #206 Policy No. 2404

Instruction

SCIENCE

The Eastmont Board of Directors recognizes the value of preparing students to become

literate in science. Science plays an integral role in modern society and is an essential

part of each student’s education. When students are learning about science, they are also
enhancing their skills in reading, writing, and math. Students may further develop their

science skills through independent activities and programs. The District encourages

students and their families to take advantage of any science learning opportunities

available to them.

 

 

 

 

 

The District will encourage students to learn science effectively at a high level of

proficiency.
 

The District also recognizes the importance of allowing students to learn at their own

pace, and the educational benefits that can be gained by giving students the opportunity

to demonstrate competencyof skills, proficiency of standards, and mastery of concepts.

 

 

 

In order to recognize the science proficiency of students, the Superintendentis directed

to develop procedures for awarding science credits to students based on demonstrated

proficiency across a range ofscienceskills.

 

 

 

Cross Reference:

Board Policy 2410 High School Graduation Requirements
 

 

Legal References:

RCW 28A.230.090 High school graduation requirements or equivalencies —

 

  High school and beyond plans — Reevaluation of

graduation requirements — Review and authorization of

proposed changes — Language requirements — Credit

for courses taken before attending high school —
Postsecondary credit equivalencies

WAC 180-51-050 High school credit — Definition

 

 

 

 

 

Draft 4/27/20; Page 1 of 1

 



-D
RA

FT
-

 

Eastmont SchoolDistrict #206 Policy No. 2405

Instruction

SOCIAL STUDIES

The Eastmont Board of Directors recognizes the value of helping students becomepart of

an active and engagedcitizenry. A developed knowledge and understanding of social

studies helps prepare students for post-secondary pathways, careers, and Civic

engagement. Students may further develop their social studies skills through independent

activities and programs. The District encourages students and their families to take

advantage of any social studies learning opportunities available to them.

 

The District will encourage students to learn social studies effectively at a high level of

proficiency.

The District also recognizes the importance of allowing students to learn at their own

pace, and the educational benefits that can be gained by giving students the opportunity

to demonstrate competency of skills, proficiency of standards, and mastery of concepts.

In order to recognize the social studies proficiency of students, the Superintendentis

directed to develop procedures for awarding social studies credits to students based on

demonstrated proficiency across a range of social studies skills.
 

Cross Reference:

Board Policy 2410 High School Graduation Requirements
 

 

Legal References:

RCW 28A.230.090 High school graduation requirements or equivalencies —

High school and beyond plans — Reevaluation of
graduation requirements — Review and authorization of

proposed changes — Language requirements — Credit

for courses taken before attending high school —

Postsecondary credit equivalencies

WAC 180-51-050 High school credit — Definition

 

 

 

 

Draft 4/27/20: Page 1 of 1

 



-D
RA

FT
-

 

Eastmont School District #206 Policy No. 2406

Instruction

THE ARTS

The Eastmont Board of Directors recognizes the value of providing students an education

in the arts, including the disciplines of dance, media arts, music, theater, and visualarts.
The arts engageall learning styles, and they lead to powerful and life-long habits, such as

creativity, collaboration, communication, and critical thinking. The arts provide students

with keys to understanding the world around them and strategies for learning, interpreting,
and expressing their thoughts. Students may further developtheir art skills through

independentactivities and programs. The District encourages students and their families

to take advantage of any learning opportunities in the arts available to them.

The District will encourage students to learn the arts effectively at a high level of

proficiency.

The District also recognizes the importance of allowing students to learn at their own

pace, and the educational benefits that can be gained by giving students the opportunity

to demonstrate competency of skills, proficiency of standards, and mastery of concepts.

In order to recognize student proficiency in the arts, the Superintendentis directed to

develop procedures for awarding credits in the arts to students based on demonstrated

proficiency across a range of skills in the arts.

Cross Reference:

Board Policy 2410 High School Graduation Requirements

Legal References:

RCW 28A.230.090 High school graduation requirements or equivalencies —
High school and beyond plans — Reevaluation of

graduation requirements — Review and authorization of

proposed changes — Lanquage requirements — Credit

for courses taken before attending high school —

Postsecondary credit equivalencies

WAC 180-51-050 High school credit — Definition

 

 

 

Draft 4/27/20: Page 1 of 1



-D
RA

FT
-

 

Eastmont School District #206 Policy No. 2407

Instruction

HEALTH AND FITNESS

The Eastmont Board of Directors recognizes the value of providing students a health and
physical education. Health and physical education comprise extensive content areasthat

include, but are not limited to, the development of knowledge and skills to be physically

active, eat nutritiously, access reliable health information and services, communicate

effectively, and set health-enhancing goals. Students may further develop their health and

fitness skills through independentactivities and programs.

The District encourages students and their families to take advantage of any learning

opportunities in health and physical education available to them.

The District also recognizes the importance of allowing students to learn at their own

pace, and the educational benefits that can be gained by giving students the opportunity

to demonstrate competencyofskills, proficiency of standards, and mastery of concepts.

In order to recognize student health and fitness proficiency, the Superintendentis

directed to develop procedures for awardingcredits in health and physical activity to

students based on demonstrated proficiency across a range of skills in health and

fitness.

Cross Reference:

Board Policy 2410 High School Graduation Requirements

Legal References:

RCW 28A.210.365 Food choice, physicalactivity, childhood fitness —
Minimum standards — District waiver of exemption policy |

RCW 28A.230.050 Physical education in high schools

RCW 28A.230.090 High school graduation requirements or equivalencies —
High school and beyond plans — Reevaluation of

graduation requirements — Review and authorization of

proposed changes — Lanquage requirements — Credit
for courses taken before attending high school —

Postsecondary credit equivalencies

WAC 180-51-050 High school credit — Definition

Draft 4/27/20; Page 1 of 1

 



-D
RA
FT
-

Eastmont SchoolDistrict #206 Policy No. 2408

Instruction

INTEGRATED ENVIRONMENTAL AND
SUSTAINABILITY EDUCATION

The Eastmont Board of Directors recognizes the value of providing students instruction

about conservation, natural resources, and the environment and helping students to be
environmentally and sustainability literate. The Board places a high value on

environmental stewardship. Students may further develop their environmental and

sustainability education skills through independentactivities and programs.

 

 

 

The District encourages students and their families to take advantage of any learning

opportunities in environmental and sustainability education available to them.
 

 

The District also recognizes the importance of allowing students to learn at their own

pace, and the educational benefits that can be gained by giving students the opportunity

to demonstrate competency of skills, proficiency of standards, and mastery of concepts.

 

In order to recognize student proficiency in environmental and sustainability education,

the Superintendentis directed to develop procedures for awarding credits to students

based on demonstrated proficiency across a range of environmental and sustainability
education skills.

 

Cross Reference:

Board Policy 2410 High School Graduation Requirements
 

 

Legal References:  RCW 28A.230.090 High school graduation requirements or equivalencies —
High school and beyond plans — Reevaluation of

graduation requirements — Review and authorization of !
proposed changes — Language requirements — Credit !

for courses taken before attending high school —

Postsecondary credit equivalencies

WAC 180-51-050 High school credit — Definition

WAC 392-410-115 Mandatory areas of study in the common school

 

 

Draft 4/27/20; Page 1 of 1

 



-
D
R
A
F
T
-

Eastmont School District #206 Policy No. 2409

Instruction

WORLD LANGUAGES

The Eastmont Board of Directors recognizes the value of preparing students to be global
citizens with the skills to communicate in English and other world languages.In our

state’s diverse communities, it is not unusual for students to have various opportunities to

develop languageskills, for example, by using the language at home, attending lanquage
programs offered in the community, learning online,or living abroad.

 

 

 

 

The District will encourage students and their families to take advantage of any

language learning opportunities available to them.
 

 

To enable studentsto fully benefit from the advantages of multilingualism, the District
will encourage students to learn to understand, speak, read, and write at a high levelof

languageproficiency. Proficiency can also be demonstrated in languagesthat are only

spoken orsigned.

 

 

 

In order to recognize the languageproficiency of students, the Superintendentis

directed to develop procedures for awarding world lanquage credits to students based
 

 

on demonstrated proficiency across a range of languageskills.

Cross Reference: 

 

 
Board Policy 2410 High School Graduation Requirements

Legal References:

RCW 28A.230.090 High school graduation requirements or equivalencies —

High school and beyond plans — Reevaluation of

graduation requirements — Review and authorization of
proposed changes — Language requirements — Credit

for courses taken before attending high school —

Postsecondary credit equivalencies

WAC 180-51-050 High school credit — Definition

 

 

 

 

 

 

Draft 4/27/20; Page 1 of 1

 



- D
RA

FT
-

 

Eastmont School District #206 Policy No. 2413

Instruction

EQUIVALENCY CREDIT OPPORTUNITIES
TECHNICAL

A. Experiential Education Opportunities

The District may grant credit, including high school graduation credit, for school

planned or approved learning experiences which may be conducted away from the

facilities owned, operated, or supervised by the District or conducted primarily by
individuals not employed by the District.

 

 

 

 

To grant credit for such experiences, a proposal for approval of credit must be

submitted to the District’s desiqnated team.
 

 

The proposalwill include the following elements:
 

1. Name of program or planned learning experience:
 

Length of time for which approvalis desired:
 

 

2

3. Objectives of the program or planned learning experience:

A . Which one or more of the state learning goals and related essential academic

learning requirements are part of the program or planned learning experience:
 

 

5. Description of how credits shall be determined (completion of a District-

defined course or satisfactory demonstration of proficiency or competencyin

the related state learning standards in accord with WAC 180-51-050(1)):

6. Content outline of the program and/or major learning activities and

instructional materials to be used:

 

 

 

 

Description of how student performance will be assessed:
 

8. Qualifications of instructional personnel:

Plans for evaluation of program: and
 

10. How and by whom thestudent will be supervised.

Approved experiences may include, but are not limited to, the following: School

planned or approved learning experiences such astravel study, work study, private

lessons, and education programs sponsored by governmental agencies.
 

B. Career and Technical Education Courses Provided by theDistrict
Until September 1, 2021, the District will previde-offerhigh school students with the

opportunity to access at least one career and technical education course thatis

considered a statewide equivalency course as determined by the office of the
superintendentof public instruction (OSPI) under RCW 28A.700.070.

 

Adopted 9/9/19; Draft 4/27/20; Page 1 of 4

 



-
D
R
A
F
T
-

Eastmont SchoolDistrict #206 Policy No. 2413
Instruction

On or after September 1, 2021, any statewide equivalency course offered by the

District or accessed at a skill center will be offered for academic credit.

The District may also adopt local course equivalencies for career and technical

education courses that are not on the list of courses approved by OSPI under

RCW 28A.700.070.

The high schoolwill adopt core academic course equivalencies for high school

career and technical courses, provided that the career and technical course has
been reviewed and approved for equivalency credit by a district team appointed by

the superintendent or a designee.

The District team will include a school administrator, the career and technical
administrator, an instructor from the core academic subject area, an instructor from

the appropriate career and technical course, a school counselor, and a

representative from the curriculum department.

Career and technical courses approved for equivalency will be:

1. Aligned with the state’s essential academic learning requirements and grade

level expectations; and

2. Aligned with current industry standards, as evidencedin the curriculum
frameworks. The local career and technical advisory committee will certify

that courses meetindustry standards.

3. Recorded on the student’s transcripts as the academic course the

equivalence credit fulfills.
 

C. Computer Science Courses

1. AP Courses
The Board will approve Advanced Placement (AP) computer science courses as

equivalent to high school mathematics or science. The superintendentor
designee will adopt procedures to denote on the student's transcript that AP

computer science qualifies as a math-based quantitative course for students who

complete it in their senior year.

 

2. Competency-based credits
The District may award academiccredit for computer science to students based

on student completion of a competency examination that is aligned with the state
learning standards for computer science or mathematics and course equivalency

requirements adopted by the office of the superintendent of public instruction

(OSPI).

Adopted 9/9/19; Draft 4/27/20: Page 2 of 4



-
D
R
A
F
T
-

Eastmont School District #206 Policy No. 2413

Instruction

To receive competency-based credits for computer science, a student must take

a competency examination that OSPI has found aligns with the state learning

standards for computer science or mathematics and that aligns with course

equivalency requirements adopted by OSPI. The numberof credits awarded will

be based on the student’s performance on the competency examination.

The competency examination mustbe offered in a proctored setting with

appropriate technology. The District will approve the site(s) where the

examination is offered, which could include individual schools, district buildings,

community colleges, universities, education service districts, or other community

settings. The District will award credit based on the highest examination score.

The District will receive official test results for each student who takes a

competency examination. The District will provide a letter to the student with a
copy of the test results and an indication of how manycredits the studentwill be

awarded. Credits awarded will be recorded on the student’s transcript with a
grade of “Pass”.

In awarding academiccredit for computer science, the District will follow the

course equivalency approval procedure described above for career and technical
courses.

3. Courses taken before attending high school

The District will award high schoolcredit for computer science courses taken

before attending high schoolif either of the following occurs:

 

a. The course was taken with high school students,if the academic level of

the course exceeds the requirements for seventh and eighth grade classes,

and the student has successfully passed by completing the same course

requirements and examinations as the high school students enrolled in the
class; or

b. The academiclevel of the course exceeds the requirements for seventh

and eighth grade classes and course would qualify for high schoolcredit

becausethe courseis similar or equivalent to a course offered at a high
schoolin the District determined by the Board.

Students who have taken and successfully completed high school courses under the
circumstances abovewill not be required to take an additional competency examination
or perform any other additional assignment to receive credit.

Cross References:

Board Policy 2170 Career and Technical Education

Board Policy 2410 High School Graduation Requirements

Adopted 9/9/19; Draft 4/27/20; Page 3 of 4

 



-D
RA

FT
-

Eastmont School District #206

Legal References:
Laws of 2019, ch. 180, § 2

RCW 28A.230.010

RCW 28A.230.097
RCW 28A.230.120

WAC 180-51
WAC 392-410

Management Resources:

Policy & Legal News, July 2019
Policy & Legal News, May 2018

Policy No. 2413

Instruction

High school computer science courses — Availability —

Competencytesting
Course content requirements — Accessto career and

technical course equivalencies — Duties of school

boardsof directors — Waivers
Career and technical high school course equivalencies

High school diplomas — Issuance — Option to receive

final transcripts — Notice
High School Graduation Requirements

Courses of Study and Equivalencies

Policy & Legal News, September 2013

Policy News, August 2006

Adopted 9/9/19; Draft 4/27/20: Page 4 of 4



 
 

 

 

 To:  Board of Directors   

From:  Cindy Ulrich, Executive Director of Financial Services 

Date:  April 15, 2020 

Subject:  Monthly Budget Status Report – March 2020 

The information contained in this report is for the fiscal beginning September 1, 2019 through March 
31, 2020.  A brief summary of each fund’s operating revenue and expenditures is provided below 
(NOTE: AS THE COVID CLOSURE EVENT TOOK PLACE ON 3/18/2020, THE FISCAL EFFECTS OF ARE NOT 
REFLECTED IN THIS REPORT): 

• General Fund: 
o Year to date revenues are $733,334, or 2%, less than the prior year.    

 Property tax collections through this month are $1.1 million less than what was 
received at the same time last year.  This will increase with collections in calendar year 
2020 because the legislative change will allow the District to collect the full voter 
approved amount. 

 Apportionment and state categorical funding continues to trend less than the prior 
year because the State Legislature adjusted the apportionment allocation schedule to 
shift 2% of our allocation to July 2020.   We used to receive 59.5% of our allocation 
through February.  The new schedule allocated 57.5% of funds through March.  

o Year to date expenditures are $2.2 million or 5%, more than the previous year.   The largest 
increase is in salaries and benefits, which are $2 million more than the prior year.   Employee 
compensation is 85% of year to date total expenditures. 

o Fund Balance:  Fund balance at the beginning of this fiscal year was $2.9 million more than 
estimated when the budget was developed.    

 We expect revenues to be slightly more than estimated as a result of better 
than expected student enrollment and expect expenditures to be 98% of 
budget. 

 We estimate that total year end fund balance will be approximately $14.7 
million, which is $3.0 million more than projected for the 2019-2020 budget. 

• Capital Projects Fund: 
o Year to Date revenues are $190,907 more than anticipated due to higher than anticipated 

investment earnings.   
o Year to Date expenditures are comprised of $510,900 for K-3 Class Size project, $145,012 for 

Transportation Cooperative construction and $750,580 for bond principal & interest 
payment. 

• Transportation Vehicle Fund: 
o Year to date expenditures reflect payment for one propane bus and two transit buses 



 

 

 

 
 

 
 

 

 $-

 $5,000,000

 $10,000,000

 $15,000,000

 $20,000,000

 $25,000,000

 $30,000,000

 $35,000,000

 $40,000,000

 $45,000,000

 $50,000,000

TO
TA

L 
DO

LL
AR

S

Mar-16 Mar-17 Mar-18 Mar-19 Mar-20
Revenue $36,278,525 $37,540,796 $41,357,447 $47,031,478 $46,298,144
Expenditures $34,630,881 $37,747,413 $43,121,296 $45,939,800 $48,212,290

GENERAL FUND 
5 YEAR COMPARISON OF REVENUE & EXPD



 

 

 

 

 

$5,000,000

$7,000,000

$9,000,000

$11,000,000

$13,000,000

$15,000,000

$17,000,000

$19,000,000

$21,000,000

Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug

TO
TA

L 
EN

D
IN

G
 B

AL
AN

CE

MONTH

GENERAL FUND - ENDING FUND BALANCE BY MONTH

2019-20 2018-19 2017-18 2016-17 2015-16

$2,000,000

$4,000,000

$6,000,000

$8,000,000

$10,000,000

$12,000,000

$14,000,000

$16,000,000

$18,000,000

$20,000,000

Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug

EN
D

IN
G

 B
AL

AN
CE

MONTH

GENERAL FUND MONTH END CASH & INVESTMENT PER COUNTY TREASURER

FY 2019-20 FY 2018-19 FY 2017-18 FY 2016-17 FY 2015-16

$8
,1

10
.5

1 

$7
,7

21
.6

5 

 $-

 $1,000

 $2,000

 $3,000

 $4,000

 $5,000

 $6,000

 $7,000

 $8,000

 $9,000

Certificated Salaries Classified Salaries Employee Benefits Supplies & Inst
Materials

Purchased Services Travel Capital Outlay Total Expenditures

$

Expenditure Category

Monthly Comparison 
Per Pupil Expd Category 

Mar-20 Mar-19



 

 

 

 

 $-

 $200,000

 $400,000

 $600,000

 $800,000

 $1,000,000

 $1,200,000

 $1,400,000

 $1,600,000

TO
TA

L 
DO

LL
AR

S

Mar-16 Mar-17 Mar-18 Mar-19 Mar-20
Revenue $218,474 $2,512 $142,465 $1,025,599 $1,434,368
Expenditures $177,273 $25,990 $757,864 $1,419,490 $1,413,839

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND
5 YEAR COMPARISON OF REVENUE & EXPD

 $-

 $1,000,000

 $2,000,000

 $3,000,000

 $4,000,000

 $5,000,000

 $6,000,000

TO
TA

L 
DO

LL
AR

S

Mar-16 Mar-17 Mar-18 Mar-19 Mar-20
Revenue $3,222,855 $3,571,156 $3,347,640 $4,019,921 $3,694,206
Expenditures $3,373,655 $5,057,680 $5,253,655 $3,926,948 $4,152,329

DEBT SERVICE FUND
5 YEAR COMPARISON OF REVENUE & EXPD



 

 

 

 

 $-

 $50,000

 $100,000

 $150,000

 $200,000

 $250,000

 $300,000

 $350,000

 $400,000

 $450,000

Ax
is 

Ti
tle

Mar-16 Mar-17 Mar-18 Mar-19 Mar-20
Revenue $395,865 $443,420 $348,500 $381,567 $363,081
Expenditures $307,304 $369,737 $252,146 $241,159 $245,417

ASB FUND
5 YEAR COMPARISON OF REVENUE & EXPD

 $-

 $100,000

 $200,000

 $300,000

 $400,000

 $500,000

 $600,000

TO
TA

L 
DO

LL
AR

S

Mar-16 Mar-17 Mar-18 Mar-19 Mar-20
Revenue $2,366 $13,312 $8,099 $13,534 $11,687
Expenditures $- $120,517 $567,021 $- $443,457

TRANSPORTATION VEHICLE FUND
5 YEAR COMPARISON OF REVENUE & EXPD



 

 

The following Budget Status Report provides detailed revenue and expenditure information within the 
following column headings for each fund: 

 
Column Title Description 

Actual thru MAR 2019 The actual revenue & expenditure amounts posted in the financial 
records as of the same month in the previous year.  

Budget The original budget amount as adopted by the Board of Directors  
Actual thru MAR 2020 Includes revenues and expenditures posted in the financial records 

through the current period. 
Budget Remaining The difference between the Budget and the Actual amounts posted 

(revenues yet to be received; or expenditures yet to be paid) 
% of Budget The actual amounts posted as a percentage of the budget adopted 
Current Year to Prior 
Year Comparison 

Computation of the increase or decrease in revenue/expenditures as 
compared to the same month in the previous year. 

 



Budget Year
Elapsed = 58%

FY 2018-19
Current Year to 

Prior Year
Actual thru Actual thru Budget Actual

Mar-19 Budget Mar-20 Remaining % of Budget Comparison

GENERAL EXPENSE FUND
Revenues

1000 Local Taxes 4,820,511 8,589,807 3,670,432 4,919,375 42.7% (1,150,079)
2000 Local Nontax 889,609 1,242,500 844,827 397,673 68.0% (44,782)
3000 State, General Purpose 30,394,314 54,340,060 30,260,495 24,079,565 55.7% (133,819)
4000 State, Special Purpose 7,806,946 14,755,380 8,279,381 6,475,999 56.1% 472,435
5000 Federal, General Purpose 0 2,000 2,231 (231) 111.5% 2,231
6000 Federal, Special Purpose 3,020,548 5,936,755 3,212,017 2,724,738 54.1% 191,470
7000 Revenues from Other School Districts 59,385 55,000 28,761 26,239 52.3% (30,624)
8000 Revenues from Other Agencies 40,166 0 0 0 n/a (40,166)
9000 Other Financing Sources 0 0 0 0 n/a 0

Total Revenues $47,031,478 $84,921,502 $46,298,144 $38,623,358 54.5% ($733,334)

Expenditures

00 Regular Instruction 26,835,121 49,066,014 27,403,115 21,662,899 55.8% 567,993
20 Special Ed Instruction 4,940,265 9,540,832 5,501,449 4,039,383 57.7% 561,184
30 Vocational Instruction 1,808,868 3,415,362 1,888,231 1,527,131 55.3% 79,362

50/60 Compensatory Instruction 3,806,748 8,256,709 4,323,363 3,933,346 52.4% 516,615
70 Other Instructional Program 203,394 402,949 222,051 180,898 55.1% 18,656
80 Community Support 179,348 296,209 180,660 115,549 61.0% 1,313
90 Support Services 8,166,056 15,032,751 8,693,422 6,339,329 57.8% 527,366

Total  Expenditures $45,939,800 $86,010,826 $48,212,290 $37,798,536 56.1% $2,272,490

Operating Transfers:
   Out to CPF/TVF (125,248) (593,110) (593,110)

EXCESS (DEFICIT) OF TOTAL
REVENUES OVER (UNDER)
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 966,429 (1,682,434) (2,507,256)

Fund Balance at September 1, $14,982,006 $13,426,545 $16,392,040

Current Total Fund Balance $15,948,435 $11,744,111 $13,884,784

Ending Fund Balance Accounts
GL 821 Carryover of Restricted Revenue $474,913 $674,394
GL 828 Food Service Program $0 $0
GL 840 Nonspendable Fund Balance $24,529 $23,958
GL 850  Restricted For Uninsured Risk $40,000 $40,000
GL 870  Unrsrvd, Dsgntd-Other Items $0 $0
GL 872 Committed to Min Fund Balance Policy $0 $0
GL 875 Assigned to Contingencies $50,000 $50,000
GL 888 Assigned to Other Purposes $4,203,638 $4,809,961
GL 891 Unassigned to Minimum Fund Balance $5,921,096 $6,645,975
GL 890  Unassigned Fund Balance $5,234,259 $1,640,495
TOTAL Ending Fund Balance $15,948,435 $13,884,784

Eastmont School District
Budget to Actual Comparison of Revenues and Expenditures

For the Period Ended March 31, 2020

FY 2019-20

Page 1 of 5

mailto:+I46-@sum(I49:I55)
mailto:+I46-@sum(I49:I55)


Budget Year
Elapsed = 58%

FY 2018-19
Current Year to 

Prior Year
Actual thru Actual thru Budget Actual

Mar-19 Budget Mar-20 Remaining % of Budget Comparison

Eastmont School District
Budget to Actual Comparison of Revenues and Expenditures

For the Period Ended March 31, 2020

FY 2019-20

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND

Revenues
1000 Local Taxes 855,529 1,722,207 861,056 861,151 50.0% 5,527
2000 Local Nontax 44,821 50,000 230,202 (180,202) 460.4% 185,381
4000 State, Special Purpose 0 8,100,000 0 8,100,000 0.0% 0
8000 Revenues from Other Agencies 0 0 0 0 n/a 0
9000 Other Financing Sources 0 0 0 0 n/a 0

Total Revenues $900,351 $9,872,207 $1,091,258 $8,780,949 11.1% $190,907

Expenditures
10 Sites 92,003 350,000 154 349,846 0.0% (91,849)
20 Building 724,556 15,646,000 663,105 14,982,895 n/a (61,451)
30 Equipment 0 884,000 0 884,000 n/a 0
40 Energy 0 0 0 0 n/a 0
50 Sales & Lease Equipment 0 0 0 0 n/a 0
60 Bond Issuance Expenditure 0 0 0 0 n/a 0
90 Debt 0 0 0 0 n/a 0

      Total Expenditures $816,558 $16,880,000 $663,258 $16,216,742 3.9% ($153,300)

Operating Transfers:
   In from GF 125,248 343,110 343,110 0
   Out to DSF 602,932 1,486,250 750,581

EXCESS (DEFICIT) OF TOTAL
REVENUES OVER (UNDER)
TOTAL EXPENDITURES (393,892) (8,150,933) 20,529

Fund Balance September 1, $3,353,149 $11,325,343 $15,886,459

Current Fund Balance $2,959,257 $3,174,410 $15,906,988

Page 2 of 5



Budget Year
Elapsed = 58%

FY 2018-19
Current Year to 

Prior Year
Actual thru Actual thru Budget Actual

Mar-19 Budget Mar-20 Remaining % of Budget Comparison

Eastmont School District
Budget to Actual Comparison of Revenues and Expenditures

For the Period Ended March 31, 2020

FY 2019-20

DEBT SERVICE FUND

Revenues
1000 Local Taxes 2,877,443 6,140,528 2,905,687 3,234,841 47.3% 28,244
2000 Local Nontax 36,338 25,000 37,938 (12,938) 151.8% 1,600
3000 State, General Purpose 0 0 0 0 n/a 0
4000 Federal, General Purpose 0 0 0 0 n/a 0
5000 Federal, Special Purpose 0 941,000 0 941,000 0.0% 0
9000 Other Financing Sources 503,207 1,486,250 750,581 735,669 50.5% 247,374

Total Revenues $3,416,988 $8,592,778 $3,694,206 $4,898,572 43.0% $277,217

Expenditures
Matured Bond Expenditures 3,126,570 6,293,140 3,281,570 3,011,570 52.1% 155,000
Interest on Bonds 800,378 1,693,460 870,759 822,701 51.4% 70,382
Interfund Loan Interest 0 0 0 0 n/a 0
Bond Transfer Fees 0 5,000 0 5,000 0.0% 0
Arbitrage Rebate 0 0 0 0 n/a 0

      Total Expenditures $3,926,948 $7,991,600 $4,152,329 $9,468,512 52.0% $225,382

Other Financing Uses: 602,932 0 0

EXCESS (DEFICIT) OF TOTAL
REVENUES OVER (UNDER)
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 92,973 601,178 (458,124)

Fund Balance September 1, $5,763,537 $6,990,000 $8,437,447

Current Fund Balance $5,856,510 $7,591,178 $7,979,323

Page 3 of 5



Budget Year
Elapsed = 58%

FY 2018-19
Current Year to 

Prior Year
Actual thru Actual thru Budget Actual

Mar-19 Budget Mar-20 Remaining % of Budget Comparison

Eastmont School District
Budget to Actual Comparison of Revenues and Expenditures

For the Period Ended March 31, 2020

FY 2019-20

ASSOCIATED STUDENT BODY FUND

Revenues
1000 General Student Body 165,691 256,000 165,652 90,348 64.7% (39)
2000 Athletics 93,901 200,870 108,221 92,649 53.9% 14,320
3000 Classes 0 0 0 0 #DIV/0! 0
4000 Clubs 111,629 247,420 73,639 173,781 29.8% (37,989)
6000 Private Moneys 10,346 15,700 15,569 131 99.2% 5,223

Total Revenues $381,567 $719,990 $363,081 $356,909 50.4% ($18,486)

Expenditures
1000 General Student Body 50,926 208,460 63,229 145,231 30.3% 12,303
2000 Athletics 73,417 226,102 103,469 122,633 45.8% 30,052
3000 Classes 0 0 0 0 #DIV/0! 0
4000 Clubs 105,894 222,315 68,964 153,351 31.0% (36,930)
6000 Private Moneys 11,062 16,300 9,755 6,545 59.8% (1,307)

      Total Expenditures $241,299 $673,177 $245,417 $427,760 36.5% $4,118

EXCESS (DEFICIT) OF TOTAL
REVENUES OVER (UNDER)
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 140,268 46,813 117,664

Fund Balance September 1, $427,875 $403,925 $491,326

Current Fund Balance $568,143 $450,738 $608,990

Ending Fund Balance by School:
Eastmont High School $396,263 $404,664
Eastmont Junior High $122,546 $144,364

Clovis Point Intermediate $14,029 $22,434
Sterling Intermdiate $24,084 $24,420

Grant Elementary $1,556 $2,067
Lee Elementary $4,197 $4,978

Kenroy Elementary $4,881 $5,067
Rock Island Elementary $587 $996

$568,143 $608,990

Page 4 of 5



Budget Year
Elapsed = 58%

FY 2018-19
Current Year to 

Prior Year
Actual thru Actual thru Budget Actual

Mar-19 Budget Mar-20 Remaining % of Budget Comparison

Eastmont School District
Budget to Actual Comparison of Revenues and Expenditures

For the Period Ended March 31, 2020

FY 2019-20

TRANSPORTATION VEHICLE FUND

Revenues
1000 Local Taxes 0 0 0 0 n/a 0
2000 Local Nontax 13,534 10,000 11,687 -1,687 116.9% (1,847)
3000 State, General Purpose 0 0 0 0 n/a 0
4000 State, Special Purpose 0 257,500 0 257,500 0.0% 0
5000 Federal, General Purpose 0 0 0 0 n/a 0
8000 Revenues fr Other Agencies 0 0 0 0 n/a 0
9000 Other Financing Sources 0 0 0 0 n/a 0

  Total Revenues $13,534 $267,500 $11,687 $255,813 4.4% ($1,847)
Expenditures

Program 99  PUPIL TRANSPORTATION
  Type 30 - Equipment 0 790,000 443,457 346,543 56.1% 443,457
  Type 60 - Bond Levy Issurance 0 0 0 0 n/a 0
  Type 90 - Debt 0 0 0 0 n/a 0

Total Expenditures $0 $790,000 $443,457 $346,543 56.1% $443,457

Operating Transfers:
  In From General Fund 0 250,000 250,000
  Out to Debt Service Fund 0 0 0

EXCESS (DEFICIT) OF TOTAL
REVENUES OVER (UNDER)
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 13,534 (272,500) (181,770)

Fund Balance September 1, $1,138,510 $1,020,800 $1,040,893

Current Fund Balance $1,152,044 $748,300 $859,123

Page 5 of 5



Eastmont School District #206   Relationships, Relevance, Rigor, and Results 
District Food Services Report for 2019-20 

 

4/27/2020; Prepared and Presented by Suzy Howard, Food Service Director 
 

Free & Reduced Meal Rate (% of students/Oct. 31 Enrollment) 
School 2015-2016 2016-2017 2017-2018 2018-2019 10/31/2019 3/16/2020 
Cascade 40% (471) 40.0% (509) 37.74% (514) 39.14% (511) 37.93% (522) 38.85% (520) 
Kenroy 57% (473) 57.0% (468) 57.81% (474) 60.04% (468) 58.04% (479) 60.59% (477) 
Lee 72% (497) 73.0% (481) 71.19% (472) 69.96% (456) 69.58% (457) 71.59% (454) 
Grant 52% (490) 54.0% (502) 53.61% (513) 51.90% (499) 49.18% (490) 50.61% (490) 
Rock Island CEP (234) CEP (216) CEP (226) CEP (218) CEP (211) CEP (209) 
Clovis 66% (615) 65.0% (620) 58.63% (643) 61.90% (706) 60.06% (701) 63.34% (701) 
Sterling 55% (859) 53.0% (890) 51.00% (953) 54.47% (918) 56.70% (873) 58.80% (869) 
Junior High 52% (910) 53.0% (923) 52.09% (935) 55.63% (933) 53.07% (993) 55.02% (987) 
High School  46% (1,364) 45.0% (1,344) 42.48% (1,436) 47.98% (1,486) 48.03% (1,447) 51.21% (1,402) 
District Total  53% (5,913) 53% (5,953) 51.33% (6,166) 54.33% (6,195) 53.56% (6,173) 55.90% (6,109) 

  *CEP = Community Eligibility Provision through National School Lunch Program with 100% eligibility school-wide.  
 
Lunches Served  
School 2015-2016 2016-2017 2017-2018 2018-2019 Aug 28 – Mar 16 
Cascade 42,544 (53.4%) 46,496 (51.6%) 47,343 (52.0%) 43,162 (48.4%) 29,702 (47.5%) 
Kenroy 54,075 (67.6%) 56,057 (67.7%) 57,883 (69.0%) 54,129 (65.2%) 33,565 (58.5%) 
Lee 63,620 (75.7%) 62,992 (74.0%) 61,739 (73.9%) 56,535 (69.4%) 36,787 (67.3%) 
Grant 54,839 (66.2%) 58,659 (66.0%) 59,130 (65.1%) 54,517 (61.8%) 35,639 (60.6%) 
Rock Island 33,381 (84.4%) 33,737 (88.2%) 33,833 (84.6%) 31,376 (83.4%) 20,822 (82.6%) 
Clovis 69,164 (66.5%) 75,780 (69.0%) 76,231 (67.0%) 80,314 (64.5%) 52,125 (62.0%) 
Sterling 81,558 (56.2%) 88,990 (56.5%) 95,366 (56.5%) 88,498 (54.6%) 59,053 (56.5%) 
Junior High 75,914 (49.3%) 79,307 (48.5%) 77,082 (46.6%) 78,525 (47.8%) 55,450 (46.4%) 
High School  62,736 (27.2%) 68,275 (28.7%) 66,018 (25.97%) 76,330 (29.8%) 48,799 (28.5%) 
District Total 537,861 (53.8%) 570,293 (54.1%) 574,625 (52.7%) 563,386 (51.8%) 371,942 (50.5%) 

 
Breakfasts Served  
School 2015-2016 2016-2017 2017-2018 2018-2019 Aug. 28 – Mar 16 
Cascade 7,241  (9.1%) 9,375 (10.4%) 8,694 (9.6%) 9,965 (11.2%) 5,612 (9.0%) 
Kenroy 12,691 (15.9%) 13,523 (16.3%) 16,531 (19.7%) 14,823 (17.9%) 10,496 (18.3%) 
Lee 54,606 (65.0%) 50,441 (59.2%) 49,046 (58.7%) 49,327 (60.7%) 32,883 (60.1%) 
Grant 13,368 (16.1%) 13,527 (15.2%) 14,051 (15.4%) 14,893 (16.9%) 9,588 (16.3%) 
Rock Island 24,234 (61.2%) 30,984 (81.0%) 32,427 (81.0%) 28,322 (75.5%) 19,654 (78%) 
Clovis 20,262 (19.5%) 16,775 (15.3%) 19,135 (16.8%) 25,375 (20.4%) 16,545 (19.7%) 
Sterling 27,604 (19.0%) 32,624 (20.7%) 24,779 (14.7%) 26,889 (16.6%) 16,866 (16.1%) 
Junior High 17,988 (11.7%) 18,017 (11.0%) 13,773 (8.0%) 14,154 (8.6%) 9,304 (7.8%) 
High School  23,066 (10.0%) 25,834 (10.9%) 24,899 (9.7%) 26,070 (10.2%) 15,328 (9%) 
District Total  201,060 (20.1%) 211,100 (20.0%) 203,335 (18.6%) 209,818 (19.3%) 136,276 (18.5%) 

 
After School Supper Program Served  
School 2015-2016 2016-2017 2017-2018 2018-2019 2019-2020 
District Total  24,129 29,994 38,684 34,831 22,069 

 
Goals/Actions Attained 
1. Worked with Special Needs program at High School to provide student worker training in the kitchen. 
2. Attended PTO meetings at schools and site council meetings to get input from adults on program. 
3. Collaborated with High School groups to host fundraiser dinner and food for regional FBLA meeting. 
Priority Areas for Improvement 
1. Expand serving areas at the Junior High School.   
2. Survey students to focus on increased program participation.   
3. Continue to operate a program meeting budget and operating in the black. 



Total Number of 
Meals Served

FRONTLINE 
EMPLOYEES

Average Number of
Students Served

SUPPORTING OUR COMMUNITY
A N D  S O D E X O

DAILY

WEEKLY
meals served

WORKING TO SAFELY 
MAKE AND SERVE MEALS

Meal sites based on 
community needs and site 

accessibility

MEAL SITES

COMMUNITY IMPACT                   

AND VOLUNTEERS

Eastmont School District

1,279

6,397

29
4

43,500

April 1 – 23rd

And 5 Bus Routes



4/27/2020; Prepared and Presented by David Woods & Spencer Taylor 

Eastmont School District #206   Relationships, Relevance, Rigor, and Results 
District Physical Fitness, Wellness & Health Report for 19-20 

 
 
 
Board Policy 6701 
As per Board Policy 6701 Wellness Policy:   
District administrators for Elementary and Secondary Education will monitor compliance and 
provide an annual report to the Board on District physical fitness, wellness, and health activities. 
 
 

Schools 
Total Recess 

Minutes per Week 
Total PE Minutes 

per Week 
Lead-free water 

readily accessible 
Food Items  

Sold on Campus 
Cascade 175 100 Yes none 
Grant 175 100 Yes none 
Kenroy 175 100 Yes none 
Lee 175 100 Yes none 
Rock Island 175 100 Yes none 
Clovis Point 40 100 Yes Juice/Water 
Sterling 40 100 Yes Juice/Water 
Junior High NA 250 Yes Juice/Water 
High School NA 250 Yes Juice/Water 

 
 

Additional Physical Fitness, Wellness, and Health Activities 
WSU Nutrition Program, Girls on the Run, Dental Screenings, Health Screenings, Monthly Fun 
Run, Monthly Fitness Calendars, Quarterly PE Newsletters, Health and Fitness Clubs, Nutrition 
“Gotcha” Activities. 

 
 

District Goal/Strategy/Activity Progress to Date/Available Data 

Increase student participation on 
extra-curricular activities. (2000D) 

Implemented a PBIS Student Wellness Incentive 
program, which uses incentives to encourage students 
to practice in mental and physical wellness activities. 
Piloted for 7th grade and expanded to include 5th & 6th 
grades. 

Health and physical fitness will 
follow a District curriculum K-12 
that reflects National Best 
Practices. (Policy 6701) 

PE and Health Adoption process has facilitated review 
of current programs, increased alignment with State and 
National Standards, and increased collaboration and 
consistency across the District. 

Health and physical fitness 
instruction will be provided by a 
certificated teacher or a 
paraeducator working under the 
direction of a certified teacher. 
(Policy 6701) 

District staff will assess, monitor, and assist schools to 
assure appropriate and accepted wellness activities are 
being taught during and after reconfiguration. 

  



 
 
 
 
TO:  Board of Directors 
 
FROM: Garn Christensen, Superintendent 
 
SUBJECT: Modification to Procedure 2420-P Grading and Progress Reports 
 
DATE:  April 27, 2020 
 
 
CATEGORY 
☐Informational ☐Discussion Only ☐Discussion & Action ☒Action 

 
 
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION AND ADMINISTRATIVE CONSIDERATION 
Due to COVID-19, OSPI issued emergency rules for grading for the remainder of the 
2019-20 school year. An emergency grading procedure is in development and will be 
shared with the Board at Monday night’s meeting.   
 
Enclosed is a draft Procedure 2420-P Grading and Progress Reports for your review. 
 
 
ATTACHMENTS FISCAL IMPACT 
☒Draft Procedure 2420-P ☒None  
 

 
 



-D
RA
FT
-

 

 

Eastmont School District #206 Procedure No. 2420-P

GRADING AND PROGRESS REPORTS

Grading and Progress Reports from April 22, 2020 through June 19, 2020

Due to the National and State Coronavirus Pandemic, Eastmontwill implement the

following gradingrules for the final grading period of the 2019-20 school year.

Students in Grades Kindergarten-4"
Students in grades K—4 will be challenged to demonstrate effort and successin learning

standards established by their teachers. All students will move on to the next grade,

unless by mutual agreement between parents/quardians and teachers they agree to

repeat a grade or a portion of learning missed.

Students in Grades 5th-7th
Students in grades 5-7 will be challenged to SARSnGISTA effort and successin learning

standards established by their teachers. All students will move on to the next grade,

unless by mutual agreement between parents/quardians and teachers they agree to

repeat a grade or a portion of learning missed.

Students in Grades 8'-12th
a. All students in grades 8-12 will be graded off the following standards(this

includes any 7th grade students taking Algebra 1):
 

Incomplete Pass (Aon Transcript)

The student engagedin learning to the

extent possible given their situation.

 

The student did not engage.    
 

b. No studentwill receive a “pass,”“fail,” or “no credit” grade for any course.

c. Every class taken during the closure period will be given a statewide designator

on the high school transcript to demote the unique environmentin which the

course was taken.

d. All students will be given an opportunity to engage in remote and continuous

learning to maintain or improve their mastery of essential standardsin

preparation for future school and work.

Draft 4/27/20: Page 1 of 1



 
 
 
 
TO:  Board of Directors 
 
FROM: Garn Christensen, Superintendent 
 
SUBJECT: Policy 3224 Student Dress – Second Reading/Adoption 
 
DATE:  April 27, 2020 
 
 
CATEGORY 
☐Informational ☐Discussion Only ☐Discussion & Action ☒Action 

 
 
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION AND ADMINISTRATIVE CONSIDERATION 
Enclosed is Policy 3224 Student Dress with the requested modification from the 
Board. 
 
 
ATTACHMENTS FISCAL IMPACT 
☒Draft policy  ☒None at this time          
 

 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
The administration recommends the Board adopt the enclosed Policy 3224 Student 
Dress. 
 
 



-
S
e
c
o
n
d

Re
ad
in
g
-

Eastmont School District #206 Policy No. 3224

Students

STUDENT DRESS

The Eastmont School Board expects student dress and groomingto reflect high

standards of personal conduct so that each student's appearance promotesa positive,

safe, and healthy atmosphere within the school. Further, we hopetoinstill the
understanding of, and adherenceto, appropriate dress for a work environment as we

prepare arb Io} mel: future career. the-Disitot supportsstudentsdressing 1

 

 

 

Student dress will be regulated when, in the judgement of school administrators, there
is a resonable expectation that:

A. A health or safety hazard will be presented by the student’s dress or appearance,

including possible membership in a gang or hate groups:

B. Damage to school property will result from the student’s dress; or

C. A material and substantial disruption of the educational processwill result from the
students’ dress or appearance.

For the purposeofthis policy, a material and substantial disruption of the educational

process may be foundto exist when a student’s conductis inconsistent with any part of

the educational mission of the schooldistrict. Prohibited conduct includes the use of
lewd, sexual, drug, tobacco or alcohol-related messages, and gang-related apparel.

Students and parents/guardians have the responsibility to be aware of this dress code
and to conform to these requirements.

The uniforms of nationally recognized youth organizations, and clothing worn in

observance of a student's religion, are not subject to this policy.

The superintendentwill establish procedures providing guidance to students, parents
and staff regarding appropriate student dressin school or while engagingin

extracurricular activities. Such procedures will ensure that any student wearing,

carrying, or displaying gang-related apparel, or exhibiting behavior or gestures which
symbolize gang membership, or causing and/orparticipating in activities which

intimidate or affect the attendance of another studentwill be asked, with notice to his or

her parents, to make appropriate corrections and be subject to discipline if the

corrections are not undertaken.

Adopted 8/24/92; Revised 1/11/05; Revised 5/9/11; Draft 2/24/20: Draft 4/8/20:

Draft 4/27/20; Page 1 of 2

 



-
S
e
c
o
n
d
R
e
a
d
i
n
g

-

Eastmont SchoolDistrict #206 Policy No. 3224
Students

Cross Reference:
Board Policy 3220 Freedom of Expression

Legal References:
RCW 28A.320.140 Schools with special standards — Dress codes

392-490245—_Studentrights

Per iar ar eee =anee— ues RSTn RUGEGAEMES

Adopted 8/24/92; Revised 1/11/05; Revised 5/9/11; Draft 2/24/20; Draft 4/8/20;

Draft 4/27/20; Page 2 of 2

 



 
 
 
 
TO:  Board of Directors 
 
FROM: Garn Christensen, Superintendent 
 
SUBJECT: Board of Directors Meeting Calendar for 2020-21 
 
DATE:  April 27, 2020 
 
 
CATEGORY 
☐Informational ☐Discussion Only ☐Discussion & Action ☒Action 

 
 
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION AND ADMINISTRATIVE CONSIDERATION 
Attached are two draft calendars for Board of Directors Meetings for 2020-21:   

• One with meetings held on the 1st and 3rd Mondays of each month. 

• One with meetings held on the 2nd and 4th Mondays of each month. 

 
 
ATTACHMENTS FISCAL IMPACT 
☒2020-21 Board Meeting Calendars ☒None          

 
 
 



Eastmont School District 
 Board of Directors Meeting Calendar for 2020-21 

Meetings start at 5:30 p.m. and are at the Eastmont Administration Office  
or at a designated District site. 

 

Draft 4/27/20; 

2020 
August 17 – Regular Meeting 

Review/Approve District Strategic Improvement Plan 
Report:  Highly Capable Services Report 
 

September 8 (Tues.) – Regular Meeting 
Report:  Curriculum Adoption Cycle & Development 
Report:  Professional Development  

 
September 21 – Regular Meeting 

Report:  Summer School Report 
Report:  District Assessment Results 
 

October 5 – Site Visit at Maintenance/Transportation 
Report:  Maintenance & Facilities Report 
Report:  Transportation Services Report 
Report:  GEAR UP & College Bound Scholarships Report 
 

October 19 – Site Visit at Cascade Elementary 
Report:  Cascade Report & School Improvement Plan 
Report:  District Choice Report 
 

November 2 – Site Visit at Rock Island Elementary 
Report:  Rock Island Report & School Improvement Plan  
Report:  Human Resources Report  
Review Personnel Policies/Procedures 
 

November 16 – Site Visit at Lee Elementary 
Report:  Lee Report & School Improvement Plan 
 

December 7 – Site Visit at Kenroy Elementary 
Report:  Kenroy Report & School Improvement Plan 
Elect Board President/Officers - Leg. Rep. is for 2 years 

 

2021 
January 4 – Site Visit at Grant Elementary 

Report:  Grant Report & School Improvement Plan 
Superintendent – Verbal Report on Annual Goals 
Begin Superintendent Mid-Year Evaluation Process 

 
January 19 (Tues.) – Regular Meeting 

Report:  Migrant and Bilingual Programs 
Report:  Title I and LAP Programs 
Executive Session:  Superintendent Mid-Year Eval 
Renew/Non-renew Superintendent’s Contract 
 

February 1 – Site Visit at Eastmont Junior High 
Report:  Junior High Report & School Improvement Plan 
Recognition:  School Board Appreciation 
 

February 16 (Tues.) – Regular Mtg & Board Training 
Report:  Special Education Services  
Training on Board Roles, Liabilities, & Responsibilities 
Board financial disclosures due end of the month 

2021 
March 1 – Site Visit at Eastmont High School 

Report:  Eastmont High School including ALE Programs 
Report:  District CTE Program Report 
Report:  Eastmont Athletics 7th-12th Report 
Report:  Counseling Services Report 
Review Harassment, Intimidation & Bullying Policies 
Review Student Discipline Procedure 

 

March 15 – Regular Meeting 
Reports:  Administrative Intern Project Reports 
Report:  Food Services 

 
April 5 – No Meeting due to Spring Break 

 
 

April 19 – Site Visit at Sterling School 
Report:  Sterling Report & School Improvement Plan 
Report:  District Physical Fitness, Wellness, & Health 
Approve Annual Board Meeting Calendar  
Approve K-4 student/parent handbook 
April 15-May 15 Policy 6701 Wellness Policy Review 

 

May 3 – Site Visit at Clovis Point 
Report:  Clovis Point Report & School Improvement Plan 
Approve 5-7 student/parent handbooks 
Filing period for open School Board positions is in May 

 
May 17 – Regular Meeting 

Report:  Eastmont Junior High ASB Report 
Report:  Eastmont High School ASB Report 
Superintendent – Written Report on Annual Goals 
Approve summer student and athletic camps  
Approve 8-12 student/parent handbooks 

 
June 7 – Regular Meeting & Budget Hearing 

Public Hearing:  2020-21 Budget 
Report:  Music Department Report 
Report:  Technology Services 
Exec Session: Superintendent End-of-Year Evaluation  

 
July 12 – Regular Meeting 

Adopt School District Budget for 2021-22 
Review Facility Use Policy/Procedures 
Review Board protocol & self-assessment 
Review updated District Strategic Improvement Plan 
Annual Goals for Superintendent 

 
School Board Meetings are typically held on the 2nd & 4th 
Monday of each month. However, some months may 
have only one meeting. Additional meetings may be 
scheduled as needed in accordance with the Open Public 
Meetings Act. 
 

Eastmont Administration Office 
800 Eastmont Avenue 

East Wenatchee WA 98802 
 

 

Draft –  
1st & 3rd Mondays 



Eastmont School District 
 Board of Directors Meeting Calendar for 2020-21 

Meetings start at 5:30 p.m. and are at the Eastmont Administration Office  
or at a designated District site. 

 

Draft 3/30/20; Draft 4/16/20; 

2020 
August 17 – Regular Meeting 

Review/Approve District Strategic Improvement Plan 
Report:  Highly Capable Services Report 
 

September 14 – Regular Meeting 
Report:  Curriculum Adoption Cycle & Development 
Report:  Professional Development  

 
September 28 – Regular Meeting 

Report:  Summer School Report 
Report:  District Assessment Results 
 

October 12 – Site Visit at Maintenance/Transportation 
Report:  Maintenance & Facilities Report 
Report:  Transportation Services Report 
Report:  GEAR UP & College Bound Scholarships Report 
 

October 26 – Site Visit at Cascade Elementary 
Report:  Cascade Report & School Improvement Plan 
Report:  District Choice Report 
 

November 9 – Site Visit at Rock Island Elementary 
Report:  Rock Island Report & School Improvement Plan  
Report:  Human Resources Report  
Review Personnel Policies/Procedures 
 

November 23 – Site Visit at Lee Elementary 
Report:  Lee Report & School Improvement Plan 
 

December 14 – Site Visit at Kenroy Elementary 
Report:  Kenroy Report & School Improvement Plan 
Elect Board President/Officers - Leg. Rep. is for 2 years 

 

2021 
January 11 – Site Visit at Grant Elementary 

Report:  Grant Report & School Improvement Plan 
Superintendent – Verbal Report on Annual Goals 
Begin Superintendent Mid-Year Evaluation Process 

 
January 25 – Regular Meeting 

Report:  Migrant and Bilingual Programs 
Report:  Title I and LAP Programs 
Executive Session:  Superintendent Mid-Year Eval 
Renew/Non-renew Superintendent’s Contract 
 

February 8 – Site Visit at Eastmont Junior High 
Report:  Junior High Report & School Improvement Plan 
Recognition:  School Board Appreciation 
 

February 22 – Regular Meeting & Board Training 
Report:  Special Education Services  
Training on Board Roles, Liabilities, & Responsibilities 
Board financial disclosures due end of the month 

2021 
March 8 – Site Visit at Eastmont High School 

Report:  Eastmont High School including ALE Programs 
Report:  District CTE Program Report 
Report:  Eastmont Athletics 7th-12th Report 
Report:  Counseling Services Report 
Review Harassment, Intimidation & Bullying Policies 
Review Student Discipline Procedure 

 

March 22 – Regular Meeting 
Reports:  Administrative Intern Project Reports 
Report:  Food Services 

 

April 12 – Site Visit at Sterling School 
Report:  Sterling Report & School Improvement Plan 
Report:  District Physical Fitness, Wellness, & Health 
Approve Annual Board Meeting Calendar 

 
April 26 – Regular Meeting 

Approve K-4 student/parent handbook 
April 15-May 15 Policy 6701 Wellness Policy Review 

 

May 10 – Site Visit at Clovis Point 
Report:  Clovis Point Report & School Improvement Plan 
Approve 5-7 student/parent handbooks 
Filing period for open School Board positions is in May 

 
May 24 – Regular Meeting 

Report:  Eastmont Junior High ASB Report 
Report:  Eastmont High School ASB Report 
Superintendent – Written Report on Annual Goals 
Approve summer student and athletic camps  
Approve 8-12 student/parent handbooks 

 
June 7 – Regular Meeting & Budget Hearing 

Public Hearing:  2020-21 Budget 
Report:  Music Department Report 
Report:  Technology Services 
Exec Session: Superintendent End-of-Year Evaluation  

 
July 12 – Regular Meeting 

Adopt School District Budget for 2021-22 
Review Facility Use Policy/Procedures 
Review Board protocol & self-assessment 
Review updated District Strategic Improvement Plan 
Annual Goals for Superintendent 

 
School Board Meetings are typically held on the 2nd & 4th 
Monday of each month. However, some months may 
have only one meeting. Additional meetings may be 
scheduled as needed in accordance with the Open Public 
Meetings Act. 
 

Eastmont Administration Office 
800 Eastmont Avenue 

East Wenatchee WA 98802 
 

 

Draft –  
2nd & 4th Mondays 


	Agenda
	Page 2
	Page 3
	Minutes from April 13
	Personnel Action Items
	Requests for Surplus
	Elementary Student Handbook
	Vendor Partnership with GESA
	Resolution No. 2020-04
	Policy Adoption
	Budget Status Report
	Food Services Report
	Physical Fitness, Wellnes, & Health Report
	Procedure 2420-P Grading
	Policy 3224 Student Dress
	Meeting Calendar



